From: Gillcash, Robert

To: lauren_kulik@brown.senate.gov
Subject: DOI Hydrolic Fracturing Rule
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:44:19 AM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

Lauren -

Attached is the Press Release from DOI on the new Hydrolic Fracturing rule.

Robert Gillcash

Deputy State Director, External Affairs

Bureau of Land Management, Eastern States

20 M Street SE. Washington, DC 20003 - Suite 950
(T) 202-912-7712 | (M) 703-297-0527
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New Release

Date: March 20, 2015
Contact: Jessica Kershaw, Interior_Press@ios.doi.gov

Interior Department Releases Final Rule to Support Safe, Responsible
Hydraulic Fracturing Activities on Public and Tribal Lands
Fundamental Standards Address Well Integrity, Water Protection, Disclosure of
Chemicals

WASHINGTON, D.C. - Following a robust and transparent public process that included more
than 1.5 million public comments, Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell today released final
standards that will support safe and responsible hydraulic fracturing on public and American
Indian lands. The commonsense standards will improve safety and help protect groundwater by
updating requirements for well-bore integrity, wastewater disposal and public disclosure of
chemicals.

There are more than 100,000 oil and gas wells on federally managed lands. Of wells currently
being drilled, over 90 percent use hydraulic fracturing. The rule applies only to development on
public and tribal lands and includes a process so that states and tribes may request variances from
provisions for which they have an equal or more protective regulation in place. This will avoid
duplication while enabling the development of more protective standards by state and tribal
governments. Today’s final rule is a major step in the Department of the Interior’s agenda to
support a balanced, prosperous energy future. Other reforms will also include important
measures to target where oil and gas leasing occurs and protect sensitive areas that are too
special to drill.

“Current federal well-drilling regulations are more than 30 years old and they simply have not
kept pace with the technical complexities of today’s hydraulic fracturing operations,” Secretary
Jewell said. “This updated and strengthened rule provides a framework of safeguards and
disclosure protocols that will allow for the continued responsible development of our federal oil
and gas resources. As we continue to offer millions of acres of public lands for conventional and
renewable energy production, it is absolutely critical the public have confidence that transparent
and effective safety and environmental protections are in place.”

Key components of the rule, which will take effect in 90 days include:



e Provisions for ensuring the protection of groundwater supplies by requiring a validation
of well integrity and strong cement barriers between the wellbore and water zones
through which the wellbore passes;

e Increased transparency by requiring companies to publicly disclose chemicals used in
hydraulic fracturing to the Bureau of Land Management through the website FracFocus,
within 30 days of completing fracturing operations;

e Higher standards for interim storage of recovered waste fluids from hydraulic fracturing
to mitigate risks to air, water and wildlife;

e Measures to lower the risk of cross-well contamination with chemicals and fluids used in
the fracturing operation, by requiring companies to submit more detailed information on
the geology, depth, and location of preexisting wells to afford the BLM an opportunity to
better evaluate and manage unique site characteristics.

“This rule will protect public health and the environment during and after hydraulic fracturing
operations at a modest cost while both respecting the work previously done by the industry, the
states and the tribes and promoting the adoption of more protective standards across the
country,” said Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals Management Janice Schneider. “It will
be implemented in the most efficient way possible to avoid duplication or unnecessary activities
by industry, other regulators, or BLM staff. We know how important it is to get this right.”

The new rule is the culmination of four years of extensive public involvement to bring onshore
oil and gas drilling regulations into the 21st century. The BLM published both a draft rule and a
supplemental draft rule, held regional forums and numerous stakeholder meetings on the
proposal and reviewed more than 1.5 million public comments.

BLM staff studied state and tribal regulations and consulted with state and tribal regulators,
industry, environmental experts, and the public, including communities affected by oil and gas
operations. In many instances, provisions in the new rule are similar to or based on existing state
or tribal rules and industry best practices. The result of this careful consultation is a rule that will
enhance environmental protection in a thoughtful and cost-effective way. BLM estimates the
new rule will cost less than one-fourth of 1 percent of the cost of drilling a well, based on the
Energy Information Administration’s average per well cost of $5.4 million.

“This rule was informed and shaped by the technical expertise, interests and concerns of all of
our partners, and builds on the work of states and tribes to ensure best practices on a nationwide
basis,” said BLM Director Neil Kornze. “The new regulations are essential to our mutual efforts
to protect the environment and the communities that depend on vital water, land and wildlife
resources. This rule is good government.”

The BLM oversees about 700 million subsurface acres of federal mineral estate and carries out
regulatory duties of the Secretary of the Interior for an additional 56 million acres of Indian
mineral estate across the United States. The Indian Mineral Leasing Act and other laws require
that Indian lands and communities have the same protections as U.S. public lands.

To view the final rule, click here.
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From: Gillcash, Robert

To: steve_kittredge@portman.senate.gov
Subject: HF Press Release
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:47:29 AM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

Steve -
Thanks for taking my call.

-Bob

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
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From: Herrera, Theresa

To: david_williams@tomudall.senate.gov; alex_eubanks@heinrich.senate.gov; mariana.padilla@mail.house.gov;
joe.baca@mail.house.gov; joseph.casados@mail.house.gov; michele_jacquez-ortiz@tomudall.senate.gov;
calvert curley@tomudall.senate.gov; jim_dumont@heinrich.senate.gov;
patricia_dominquez@heinrich.senate.gov; jennifer.manzanares@mail.house.gov; pamela.garcia@mail.house.gov;
brian.lee@mail.house.gov; pete.valencia@mail.house.gov; elizabeth_driggers@tomudall.senate.gov;
dara_parker@heinrich.senate.gov; joe.martinez@mail.house.gov; mary.morris@mail.house.gov; beverly_allen-
ananins@tomudall.senate.gov; diane_ventura@heinrich.senate.gov; tim.keithley@mail.house.gov;
ron.wilmot@mail.house.gov

Cc: Lisa Morrison

Subject: DOI News Release re Hydraulic Fracturing
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:51:02 AM
Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final.docx

Attached is the subject document

Theresa Herrera

Public Affairs Specialist

New Mexico State Office | Bureau of Land Management

Desk: (505) 954-2021 | Fax: (505) 954-2010 | therrera@blm.gov

Follow BLM New Mexico!

Facebook | YouTube | Flickr
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

To: david.rardin@mail.hose.gov; sarah.poulton@mail.house.gov
Subject: HF Press Release
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:53:11 AM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

Attached is a Press Release from the Department of Interior announcing the new Hydraulic
Fracking rule. Knowing your interest in the Wayne NF, | wanted to make certain you got this.

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
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From: Kulik, Lauren (Brown)

To: Gillcash, Robert
Subject: RE: DOI Hydrolic Fracturing Rule
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:55:15 AM

Got it. Thanks!

From: Gillcash, Robert [mailto:rgillcash@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Kulik, Lauren (Brown)

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



From: Smurthwaite, Donald

To: john.revier@mail.house.gov
Subject: DOI Fracking News Release

Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:00:09 PM
Attachments: Hydraulic Fracturing NR.docx
John,

Here's the news release, in case you're interested.

| zipped through things pretty fast, so here's my contact information:
dsmurthw@blm.gov

373-4016

Thanks. I'll be talking with Randy in afew minutes and pass on that you say hey.
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

To: tom.hassenboehler@mail.house.gov; mark.ratner@mail.house.gov
Subject: HF Press Release
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:01:09 PM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

Attached is the Department of Interior's press release on the new Hydraulic Fracturing rule.
Y ou may have aready received it, but Nick Bush suggested that | send it along.

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

To: adrielle.churchill@mail.house.gov
Subject: HF Press Release
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:08:23 PM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

Adrielle -

Thanks for taking my call. | fairly certain thisis aduplicate of the DOI email, but just in case
hereitisagain.

Chegrs,

-Bob

Robert Gillcash

Deputy State Director, External Affairs

Bureau of Land Management, Eastern States

20 M Street SE. Washington, DC 20003 - Suite 950
(T) 202-912-7712 | (M) 703-297-0527



;-_:_‘1‘:“ OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
. U.S. Department
¥ of the Interior
www.do

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
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From: Ellis-Wouters, Lesli

To: Petty, Catherine; Rowell, Kathlene (Sullivan); Henrick. Sonia (Murkowski)

Subject: Fwd: DOI Press Release for Distribution: Interior Department Releases Final Rule to Support Safe, Responsible
Hydraulic Fracturing Activities on Public and Tribal Lands

Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:10:05 PM

All,

In case you have not seen this yet, it was released this morning at the Department.

March 20, 2015
Contact: Jessica Kershaw, Interior_Pr ios.doi.gov

Interior Department Releases Final Rule to Support Safe, Responsible Hydraulic
Fracturing Activities on Public and Tribal Lands

Fundamental Standards Address Well Integrity, Water Protection, Disclosure of Chemicals

WASHINGTON, D.C. — Following arobust and transparent public process that included more than 1.5 million
public comments, Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell today released final standards that will support safe and
responsible hydraulic fracturing on public and American Indian lands. The commonsense standards will improve
safety and help protect groundwater by updating requirements for well-bore integrity, wastewater disposal and
public disclosure of chemicals.

There are more than 100,000 oil and gas wells on federally managed lands. Of wells currently being drilled, over 90
percent use hydraulic fracturing. The rule applies only to development on public and tribal lands and includes a
process so that states and tribes may request variances from provisions for which they have an equal or more
protective regulation in place. Thiswill avoid duplication while enabling the development of more protective
standards by state and tribal governments. Today’sfinal ruleisamajor step in the Department of the Interior’s
agenda to support a balanced, prosperous energy future. Other reforms will also include important measures to
target where oil and gas leasing occurs and protect sensitive areas that are too special to drill.

“Current federal well-drilling regulations are more than 30 years old and they simply have not kept pace with the
technical complexities of today’ s hydraulic fracturing operations,” Secretary Jewell said. “ This updated and
strengthened rule provides a framework of safeguards and disclosure protocols that will alow for the continued
responsible development of our federal oil and gas resources. As we continue to offer millions of acres of public
lands for conventional and renewable energy production, it is absolutely critical the public have confidence that
transparent and effective safety and environmental protections arein place.”

Key components of the rule, which will take effect in 90 days include:

e Provisions for ensuring the protection of groundwater supplies by requiring a validation of well integrity
and strong cement barriers between the wellbore and water zones through which the wellbore passes;



e |ncreased transparency by requiring companiesto publicly disclose chemicals used in hydraulic fracturing to
the Bureau of Land Management through the website FracFocus, within 30 days of completing fracturing
operations;

e Higher standards for interim storage of recovered waste fluids from hydraulic fracturing to mitigate risks to
air, water and wildlife;

e Measuresto lower the risk of cross-well contamination with chemicals and fluids used in the fracturing
operation, by requiring companies to submit more detailed information on the geology, depth, and location
of preexisting wells to afford the BLM an opportunity to better evaluate and manage unique site
characteristics.

“Thisrulewill protect public health and the environment during and after hydraulic fracturing operations at a
modest cost while both respecting the work previously done by the industry, the states and the tribes and promoting
the adoption of more protective standards across the country,” said Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals
Management Janice Schneider. “It will be implemented in the most efficient way possible to avoid duplication or
unnecessary activities by industry, other regulators, or BLM staff. We know how important it isto get thisright.”

The new ruleisthe culmination of four years of extensive public involvement to bring onshore oil and gas drilling
regulationsinto the 21st century. The BLM published both a draft rule and a supplemental draft rule, held regional
forums and numerous stakeholder meetings on the proposal and reviewed more than 1.5 million public comments.

BLM staff studied state and tribal regulations and consulted with state and tribal regulators, industry, environmental
experts, and the public, including communities affected by oil and gas operations. In many instances, provisionsin
the new rule are similar to or based on existing state or tribal rules and industry best practices. The result of this
careful consultation is arule that will enhance environmental protection in athoughtful and cost-effective way.
BLM estimates the new rule will cost less than one-fourth of 1 percent of the cost of drilling awell, based on the
Energy Information Administration’s average per well cost of $5.4 million.

“This rule was informed and shaped by the technical expertise, interests and concerns of all of our partners, and
builds on the work of states and tribes to ensure best practices on a nationwide basis,” said BLM Director Neil
Kornze. “The new regulations are essential to our mutual efforts to protect the environment and the communities
that depend on vital water, land and wildlife resources. Thisrule is good government.”

The BLM oversees about 700 million subsurface acres of federal mineral estate and carries out regulatory duties of
the Secretary of the Interior for an additional 56 million acres of Indian mineral estate across the United States. The
Indian Mineral Leasing Act and other laws require that Indian lands and communities have the same protections as
U.S. public lands.

To view thefinal rule, click here.

Lesli J. Ellis-Wouters

Chief, Office of Communications
Bureau of Land Management, Alaska
222 W. 7th Ave.

Anchorage, AK 99513

(907) 271-4418



From: Gillcash, Robert

To: chris.jones@mail.house.gov
Subject: HF Press Release
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:13:27 PM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

Chris-

Y ou may have already received this, but attached is the DOI Press Release regarding the new
Hydraulic Fracturing Rule announced this morning.

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

To: philip_moore@boozman.senate.gov
Subject: DOI Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:18:41 PM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

Philip -

Y ou may have already received this, but attached is the Department of Interior's Press Release
announcing the new rule on Hydraulic Fracturing.

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



HiH



From: Gillcash, Robert

To: Kulik, Lauren (Brown)
Subject: Re: DOI Hydrolic Fracturing Rule
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:23:45 PM

Ooooo0ps... | wastyping just abit too fast. | invented a new way to spell HY DRAULIC.
- Bob

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 11:54 AM, Kulik, Lauren (Brown)
<Lauren Kulik@brown.senate.gov> wrote:

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

To: david.rardin@mail.house.gov
Subject: Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:30:00 PM

Attachments: 03-20-15 HF press release - final (1).docx

David -

Y ou may already have this, but Nick Bush suggested | send this along anyway. Attachedis
the DOI Press Release on the new Hydraulic Fracturing Rule.

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
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:43:45 PM
Attachments: 03-20-2015-HF Rule Fact Sheet.docx

| just got this and thought | would passit aong...

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
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Final Hydraulic Fracturing Rule

Timeline
o November 2010 -- First Department of the Interior forum on hydraulic fracturing
e April 2011 -- The BLM held three regional forums in Arkansas, Colorado and North

Dakota attended by more than 600 members of the public

November 2011 -- National Gas Subcommittee of the Secretary of Energy’s Advisory
Board recommends that the BLM undertake a rulemaking to ensure well integrity, water
protection, and adequate public disclosure

May 11, 2012 -- The BLM publishes a draft rule drawing 177,000 public comments

May 24, 2013 -- The BLM publishes a supplemental draft rule drawing 1.35 million
comments

March 20, 2015 -- The BLM publishes a final rule

Key Issues

Like the draft and supplemental draft rules, the final regulations seek to:

Ensure that wells are properly constructed to protect groundwater;

Make certain that fluids that flow back to the surface as a result of hydraulic fracturing
operations are managed in an environmentally responsible way;

Provide public disclosure of the chemicals and additives used in hydraulic fracturing
fluids as well as information such as the geology, depth, location and water use of the
operation; and

Improve measures to prevent cross-well contamination, commonly called “frack hits.”

How the Final Rule Addresses These Issues

Protects groundwater by requiring:

Strong cement barriers between the wellbore carrying fracturing fluids/hydrocarbons and
the groundwater zones through which the wellbore passes.

Operators to monitor cementing and submit a report verifying monitoring 48 hours prior
to beginning hydraulic fracturing operations for all wells. The report should contain
specific parameters of the cement job. For intermediate or production casing strings,
the operator must either circulate cement to the surface or run a Cement Evaluation Log
(“CEL”") demonstrating that there is at least 200 feet of adequately bonded cement
isolation between the zone to be fracked and the deepest water zone.

Operators to follow specific best practices, including demonstrating that the wellbore
casing is adequate on each and every well, not just a sample (or “type”) well.

Protective standards, including cement returns and pressure testing on each well.

An approved remediation plan for wells where cementing does not meet the standards
and a CEL on all remediated wells.



Manages fluids by:

e Treating all recovered fluids from hydraulic fracturing operations in the same way, and
requiring a standard of care for interim storage adequate to prevent damage to surface
or groundwater and wildlife from any toxicity.

e Requiring interim storage of all produced water in rigid enclosed, covered or netted
above-ground tanks, subject to very rare and limited exceptions in which lined pits could
be used (with a leak detection system). Replaces current practice that allows for the use
of pits or tanks in all cases for interim storage.

Provides for public disclosure of chemicals by:

e Requiring chemical disclosure to the BLM through the website FracFocus, or other
designated online database, within 30 days of completion of hydraulic fracturing
operations.

¢ Requiring the filing with the BLM of affidavits signed by a corporate officer or the
equivalent responsible official of the operator to provide justification for any claim of a
trade secret. The BLM retains the right to obtain any information withheld as a trade
secret and to review that claim. The affidavit must also identify and provide contact
information for the owner of the withheld information, if it is not the operator.

e Requiring operators to retain information that is withheld for the life of the well, or 7 years
on Federal lands or 6 years on Indian lands, whichever is longer.

Prevents frack hits by:

e Requiring operators to submit information to the BLM so that the agency can determine
the potential for cross-well contamination, commonly called “frack hits,” where the force
of one fracking operation affects other nearby wells.

o0 Operators must submit a map showing the trajectory of the proposed wellbore into
which hydraulic fracturing fluids are to be injected and all existing wellbore
trajectories within one-half mile of any portion of the proposed wellbore trajectory
including the horizontal drilling. The true vertical depth of each wellbore identified on
the map must also be indicated.

o Operators will also provide information to the BLM on the location of the operations,
geology, water resources, location of other wells or natural fractures or fissures in the
area, and fracturing plans (including the estimated length, height, and total vertical
depths of the fractures) for the operation in their application for permit to drill (APD).

Cost to Operators

The BLM estimates that the cost of the rule could reach about $11,400 per operation or about
$32 million a year based on projected activity of 2,800 wells per year on Federal and Indian
lands. On average, this expense equates to less than one-fourth of 1 percent of the cost of
drilling a well, based on an estimated cost of $5.4 million per well from the Energy Information
Agency.



From: Gillcash, Robert

To: adrielle.churchill@mail.house.gov
Subject: Re: HF Press Release

Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 12:45:16 PM
Attachments: 03-20-2015-HF Rule Fact Sheet.docx
Adrielle -

| just received this and thought | would passiit along.
- Bob

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 12:08 PM, Gillcash, Robert <rgillcash@blm.gov> wrote:
Adridlle -

Thanks for taking my call. | fairly certain thisis aduplicate of the DOI email, but just in
case hereit isagain.

Cheers,

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



From: Feldgus, Steve

To: "jcmoran@blm.gov"
Subject: Another fracking Q
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 1:24:18 PM

if astate were to get a statewide variance for a certain regulatory provision in the HF rule, does that mean that BLM
permit reviewers would not review that portion of the fracking application (either in the NOI or the APD)? Could a
state apply for avariance that says the state permit reviewers would handle the specific review for a portion of the
rule, like the MIT or the well construction? So, for example, if a state got a variance allowing a higher pressure for

the MIT, would BLM not review the results of the MIT?
Thanks,

--Steve



From: Moran, Jill

To: Eeldgus, Steve

Subject: Re: Another fracking Q

Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 1:26:46 PM
Hi Steve,

| want to run this by the program - but will call you shortly. Also, | want to talk to you about
your other question regarding states with fracking regs.

Thanks,

Jill

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 1:23 PM, Feldgus, Steve <Steve.Feldgus@mail.house.gov> wrote:
if astate were to get a statewide variance for a certain regulatory provision in the HF rule,
does that mean that BLM permit reviewers would not review that portion of the fracking
application (either in the NOI or the APD)? Could a state apply for avariance that says the
state permit reviewers would handle the specific review for a portion of the rule, like the
MIT or the well construction? So, for example, if a state got a variance alowing a higher
pressure for the MIT, would BLM not review the results of the MIT?

Thanks,

--Steve

Jill Moran

Bureau of Land Management
Legislative Affairs Specialist
202.912.7411



From: Feldgus, Steve

To: "Moran, Jill"
Subject: RE: Another fracking Q
Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 2:02:20 PM

Great, thanks. Mind you, | think the sentence “if a state got a variance allowing a higher pressure for
the MIT” makes no sense whatsoever, but I’'m trying to game this out within the messaging that’s
been developed.

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 1:27 PM

To: Feldgus, Steve

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
application (either in the NOI or the APD)? Could a state apply for a variance that says the
state permit reviewers would handle the specific review for aportion of the rule, like the MIT
or the well construction? So, for example, if a state got a variance allowing a higher pressure
for the MIT, would BLM not review the results of the MIT?

Thanks,

--Steve

Jill Moran

Bureau of Land Management
Legidative Affairs Specialist
202.912.7411



From: Moses-Nedd, Cynthia

To: Slade. Amanda

Cc: Helfrich, Devin; p2wilkin@blm.gov; mtharris@blm.gov; chwalker@blm.gov
Subject: Re: quick call w/ bim director kornze

Date: Friday, March 20, 2015 5:58:57 PM

Thanks much, Amanda. Director Kornze will contact Congressman L owenthal over the weekend to discuss the hydraulic
fracturing rule BLM published today.

Thanks again for your assistance. Enjoy your weekend!
Cynthia
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CynthiaMoses-Nedd

DOI-BLM Liaison to State & Loca Government
Washington, DC

(202) 912-7446 Ofc

(202) 821-9410 Cell

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 5:50 PM, Slade, Amanda <Amanda.Slade@mail.house.gov> wrote:
Hi Patrick,

The best number for him to reach Rep. Lowenthal is B10-4795 We're having a staff dinner now, but is Director Kornze
available at 8PM? Also, do you know what the call's regarding?

Thanks,

Amanda B. Slade

Executive Assistant & Legislative Aide | Congressman Alan Lowenthal
108 Cannon House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515

Office: (202) 225-7924 | Fax: (202) 225-7926

From: Moses-Nedd, Cynthia [mailto:cnedd@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 05:31 PM

To: Helfrich, Devin; Slade, Amanda

Cc: Wilkinson, Patrick <p2wilkin@blm.gov>; Maritiza Harris <mtharris@blm.gov>; Claudia Walker <cbwalker@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: quick call w/ bim director kornze

Thanks Patrick.

Devin & Amanda,
Y our assistance is greatly appreciated.

Best,

Cynthia
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Cynthia Moses-Nedd

DOI-BLM Liaison to State & Loca Government

Washington, DC

(202) 912-7446 Ofc

(202) 821-9410 Cell

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 4:58 PM, Wilkinson, Patrick <p2wilkin@blm.gov> wrote:
Hi Devin and Amanda - BLM Director Kornze was hoping to connect w/ Congressman Lowenthal yet today if
possible. Isthere anumber where he can be reached? We have tried your main office number but can't get through
there.
Thanks,
Patrick
ps- And we are still on for our meeting next Wed afternoon too.

Patrick Wilkinson

U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management
Legislative Affairs Division (WO 620)



Phone: (202) 912-7429
Fax: (202) 245-0050



From: Feldgus, Steve

To: "Moran, Jill"
Subject: FYI - Fracking Question
Date: Monday, March 23, 2015 10:08:54 AM

This is way too long, but wanted you to see where we’re potentially going with some questions on
the fracking rule. And obviously the italicized lines are simply my personal projection of what the
answers might be. Can talk more about this later this week.

Director Kornze, do BLM drilling regulations preempt state rules?

No, they do not.

BLM has existing well construction rules, correct?

That is correct.

And the states where companies drill on BLM lands... do they all have well construction rules as well?
They all do.

If a state has a stronger well construction rule than BLM, say they require more cement than BLM
does, for example, do companies follow the BLM rule or the state rule.

In that case they would follow the state rule.

Companies automatically follow the stronger rule, that’s what you’re saying?
That is correct.

Do companies or states need to apply for a variance to follow the stronger rule?
No.

They just follow the stronger rule.

That is correct.

Does the hydraulic fracturing rule work differently than your existing rules?

No.

If states have stronger fracking regulations than BLM, companies will continue to follow the state
rules? Let’s say a state has a higher required pressure for a casing test, or requires better water



storage tanks than what’s in the BLM rule. Companies would automatically follow those
requirements in that state, correct?

That is correct.

And they won’t need to apply for a variance in order to be able to do that?

No, there’s no need for a variance.

Let’s take the case of a hypothetical state that has stronger requirements for everything in the BLM
rule. Would a driller in that state have to do anything different to meet the requirements of the BLM

rule?

No. By following the state rule, they would be in compliance with the BLM rule. They would still need
to submit the required information to BLM, however, which they currently do not do.

0Ok, so, in a state with stronger requirements across the board, leaving aside letting BLM know
what’s going on, a company wouldn’t have to operate any differently?

No, there would be no difference in how a company operates.

Would they need a variance in order to get away with that?

No. Just by following the rules of that state, they’d be in compliance with the BLM rule.
But not all states with federal oil and gas leases have fracking regulations, right?

That’s correct — 32 (or so) states have active federal oil and gas leases, but only 15 (or so) states have
fracking regulations.

So in states that don’t have fracking regulations, this new rule could have a real impact, right?
That is correct.

And in every state, whether they have regulations or not, they have to provide additional
information to the BLM. The industry has argued this it will be a huge bureaucratic burden for BLM

to review all this new information. Do you agree with that?

No. We estimate that the new rule will add only four hours of additional review time for each
application.

Four hours.

Four hours.



That doesn’t sound like a huge burden. But seems like you'll be getting some extremely valuable
information. For example, can you tell me exactly how many wells were started on BLM lands last
year?

2,544.

Sounds very exact. Now, can you tell me exactly how many of those wells were fracked?

We estimate that approximately 90 percent of those wells are fracked.

You're estimating that.

Yes, we’re estimating that.

You don’t know exactly how many wells are fracked.

No, we do not.

Why not?

Companies have not been required to inform us if they’re going to be using hydraulic fracturing on
public lands. But with this new rule, they will have to do that.

Seems reasonable. Can you also tell me how many of the 2,544 wells drilled on public land last year
had cementing problems?

No we cannot.
Why not?

Companies have not been required to inform us if they have cementing problems. But under this new
rule, they will have to do that.

You don’t even know how many wells had problems with the cementing. You're responsible for
protecting public lands. Don’t you think it’s important that you know what wells had problems
during their construction?

We do. That’s why we’re requiring companies to tell us that information in this new rule.

So let me sum this up: it sounds like this rule updates woefully inadequate regulations, sets a
baseline for protecting public lands in states that don’t have fracking regulations, and will effectively
not require companies to do anything new in states that already have strong regulations, even
without a variance. For the life of me, | can’t understand why the oil and gas industry has any
problem with this at all.






From: Feldgus, Steve

To: jcmoran@blm.gov
Subject: Potential Qs for Thursday
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 4:36:53 PM

Attachments: Qs - BLM-FS - Draft - Tuesday.docx

Hi Jill,
Will give you a call in a minute if you're around.
Thanks,

--Steve



BLM-Forest Service FY16 Budget Hearing
March 26, 2015
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One Long Fracking Question

Director Kornze, do BLM drilling regulations preempt state rules?

No, they do not.

Does your new fracking rule preempt state rules?

No, it does not.

Do companies follow state regulations when they’re on BLM lands?

Yes they do.

So BLM is just setting a baseline with the fracking rule, and states are free to set higher
standards?

That is correct.

Do operators or states need variances to make that happen?

No.

But if a state has weaker regulations, or no regulations, companies have to follow the
new BLM rules, right?

Yes.
Going back a step, let’s say a state has a higher required pressure for a casing test, or
requires better water storage tanks than what’s in the BLM rule. Companies would

automatically follow those requirements in that state, correct?

That is correct.



And they won’t need to apply for a variance in order to be able to do that?

No, there’s no need for a variance.

Let’s take the case of a hypothetical state that has stronger requirements for everything
in the BLM rule. Would a driller in that state have to do anything different to meet the
requirements of the BLM rule?

No. By following the state rule, they would be in compliance with the BLM rule. They
would still need to submit the required information to BLM, however, which they

currently do not do.

Ok, so, in a state with stronger requirements across the board, leaving aside letting BLM
know what’s going on, a company wouldn’t have to operate any differently?

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

That’s correct — 32 (or so) states have active federal oil and gas leases, but only 15 (or
so) states have fracking regulations.

So in states that don’t have fracking regulations, this new rule could have a real impact,
right?

That is correct.



And in every state, whether they have regulations or not, they have to provide
additional information to the BLM. The industry has argued this it will be a huge
bureaucratic burden for BLM to review all this new information. Do you agree with that?

No. We estimate that the new rule will add only four hours of additional review time for
each application.

Four hours.

Four hours.

That doesn’t sound like a huge burden. But seems like you’ll be getting some extremely

valuable information. For example, can you tell me exactly how many wells were started
on BLM lands last year?

2,544.

Sounds very exact. Now, can you tell me exactly how many of those wells were fracked?
We estimate that approximately 90 percent of those wells are fracked.

You’re estimating that.

Yes, we’re estimating that.

You don’t know exactly how many wells are fracked.

No, we do not.

Why not?

Companies have not been required to inform us if they’re going to be using hydraulic
fracturing on public lands. But with this new rule, they will have to do that.

4



Seems reasonable. Can you also tell me how many of the 2,544 wells drilled on public
land last year had cementing problems?

No we cannot.

Why not?

Companies have not been required to inform us if they have cementing problems. But
under this new rule, they will have to do that.

You don’t even know how many wells had problems with the cementing. You're
responsible for protecting public lands. Don’t you think it’s important that you know
what wells had problems during their construction?

We do. That’s why we’re requiring companies to tell us that information in this new rule.

So let me sum this up: it sounds like this rule updates woefully inadequate regulations,
sets a baseline for protecting public lands in states that don’t have fracking regulations,
and will effectively not require companies to do anything new in states that already
have strong regulations, even without a variance. For the life of me, | can’t understand
why the oil and gas industry has any problem with this at all.



Fracking Rule: State Preemption

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

So this fracking rule is really just an update to your existing rules, which companies and
states have been dealing with for decades?

That is correct.



Fracking Rule: Low cost; nothing new

Director Kornze, you estimate that your hydraulic fracturing rule will add about $11,000
to the cost of drilling a well, which is only about two-tenths of a percent of the cost of
drilling a well, at most. How is that possible?

Most of the requirements in the rule are already industry standards, or already required
by the states where most drilling occurs.

So companies are already doing most, if not all, of the requirements that you have in
your fracking rule?

That is correct.

That makes me wonder what the point of this rule is at all. It doesn’t sound like you’re
raising the bar — it sounds like you're letting industry set the bar.

In some states that is the case, but in states that don’t have hydraulic fracturing rules,
this rule establishes crucial baseline protections. Also, the existing BLM fracturing
regulations are 30-years old and desperately needed an update.

Well, I'm disappointed that your agency didn’t take the chance to set a really protective
standard, but I’'m also left wondering what all the complaints are about. It makes no
sense to complain about a rule that makes you do what you’re already doing.



Fracking Rule: Information

Director Kornze, can you tell me exactly how many wells were started on BLM lands last
year?

2,544.

Now, can you tell me exactly how many of those wells were fracked?
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



Fracking Rule: BLM Workload

Director Kornze, there’s been some talk that the fracking rule will create a huge
bureaucratic burden for BLM. Do you agree with that? How much longer will each
permit review take under the new rule?

No. We estimate that the new rule will add only four hours of additional review time for
each application.

Four hours.

Four hours.

That doesn’t sound like a huge burden.

Fracking Rule: Compared to Existing Regulations

Director Kornze, when were BLM’s old regulations on fracking put on the books?

Late 80s.

And what did they say?

Only that companies have to get approval from BLM to perform “nonroutine fracturing
jobs”.



Fracking Rule: Point of the Rule?

Director Kornze, it’s very easy to show that the complaints you’re hearing from the
industry are completely overblown. Almost every state with significant fracking activity
on public land has their own fracking regulations, and your rules reflect current industry
practice. The cost to industry will be minimal, and the so-called paperwork burden is
negligible. Their complaints reflect their hatred of all regulations. We get it. But I'm left
to wonder — what’s the advantage of issuing this rule? What extra protection do you
provide to public lands because of this rule?

Fracking Rule: FracFocus

Director Kornze, | share the strong concerns that a lot of people have about FracFocus,
and I’'m a little concerned about the fact that it’s a feature of your new fracking rule. The
recent announcement by FracFocus of making their data available in machine-readable
format is good, but are they addressing all the shortcomings raised by the Secretary of
Energy’s Advisory Board? And what sort of assurances do we have that they will make
the changes they’re promising, and that the BLM and the public will have continued
access to this data even if FracFocus goes belly-up?

Inspection Fees

Director Kornze, you have a proposal in your budget to make the industry pay for the
cost to inspect their operations. That’s probably surprising to a lot of people. Drivers pay
for their own vehicle inspections. Homebuyers pay for their own home inspections. But
the industry gets taxpayers to pick up the tab. So | wholeheartedly support this
proposal. | understand there may be some other benefits to charging this fee besides
simply taking the burden of the American taxpayers — could you describe those?

The fee provides an additional incentive for companies to properly plug and abandon
wells, particularly since they’d pay a higher fee the more wells there are on a site.
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Onshore Production and Ft. Berthold

The rhetoric on oil and gas production on public lands from the Majority has shifted a
bit recently. Some of them now acknowledge that oil production on federal lands is
increasing — in the Rocky Mountain States it has increased by over 40 percent since
President Obama took office — but they’ll say it’s not increasing fast enough! The
increase on private lands has been a lot greater, they’ll point out. Is it possible this has
anything to do with where the resources are?

Absolutely. The big shale plays in the country — the Bakken, Eagle Ford, Marcellus, etc. —
are largely on non-Federal lands, as the head of the Energy Information Administration

has repeatedly pointed out.

Let’s look at one place in particular — the Ft. Berthold Indian Reservation in North
Dakota. Who approves drilling permits for Ft. Berthold?

The BLM.

And what has been the increase in oil produced from tribal lands since 20087

It has more than quadrupled —it’s up 466%.

Is that more or less than the rest of the nation?

Considerably more. Total national oil production is up about 84% since 2008.

So the BLM approves the permits, and they’re able to support an increase in production
of over 460 percent? | don’t think the issue here is with the BLM.
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Onshore Royalty Rates

Director Kornze, | understand the Bureau is close to publishing an Advance Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking to look at potential changes to onshore oil and gas royalty rates —
is that correct?

Yes. We recently sent the ANPR to the Office of Management and Budget.

Thank you for doing that. | joined dozens of my colleagues on a letter last summer
asking for that to happen, so I’'m glad that you’re moving forward on this. The current
onshore royalty rate is 12.5 percent. Isn’t that kind of low for a royalty rate?

Yes. Most state and private royalty rates are between 18.75 and 25 percent.

And the royalty rate offshore is also higher than the federal onshore rate, isn’t it?

Yes. It’s 18.75 percent for most leases.

Has the offshore rate always been at that level?

No. It was at 12.5 percent for decades, then President Bush raised it to 16.67 percent in
2007 and 18.75 percent in 2008.

Some members of the Majority have expressed their concern that raising the royalty
rate results in a drop in production and overall revenue. Do you know if the Department
saw that offshore after the royalty rate was raised?

No. There was a drop in production after the huge offshore fireball and oil spill [she
won’t say that], but production is going back up and projected to continue rising to

record levels in 2016.

Did the Department have to undergo a rulemaking to raise the offshore royalty rate?
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No.
Why not?

Because the offshore requlations provide the authority to change the royalties for each

offshore sale. The onshore regulations set the royalty at exactly 12.5, so a regulatory
change is needed.

This seems like the Bureau tied its own hands when it wrote these regulations many
years ago. It seems to me that the onshore royalty rate should, at a minimum, be the
same as the offshore royalty rate. But | hope you will give yourself the flexibility to
change the rates more quickly when conditions warrant.

We certainly will welcome that comment when the ANPR is published.

And if | can ask about rental rates— those are very low as well, aren’t they?

They are 51.50 an acre for the first five years of a lease, and 52 an acre for the second
five years.

A buck fifty an acre? So | could go downstairs and get myself a cup of coffee, or | could
reserve the mineral rights on an acre of public land for a year?

Well, it’s a little more complicated than that...

I’'m sure, I'm sure, but still, that’s just mind-boggling. | hope you look at rental rates at
the same time you’re looking at royalties.

13



Leasing, Drilling, and Shut-Ins

Director Kornze, there’s been a lot of debate here about whether the Department is
issuing enough leases, or approving enough permits, to satisfy industry’s demand. So |
want to make sure I’'m clear on some of the stats here. How many acres of new leases
did BLM offer last year?

Just under 1.2 million acres. [Offshore: 2.1 million; Total: 3.3 million]

So how many total acres onshore are currently under lease?

Approx. 34.6 million acres. [Offshore: 32.2 million; Total: 66.8 million, roughly the size of
the State of Colorado]

And how many of those acres are currently producing oil and gas?

About 12.7 million, or 37%. [Offshore: 5 million (15%); Total: 17.7 million (26%)]

So it sounds like oil and gas companies have access to tens of millions of acres of public
land that they haven’t gotten around to producing on yet.

How about drilling permits? How many drilling permits did the BLM approve last year?
3,769 (just Federal; including Indian lands it’s 4,389)

And how many wells did companies start drilling on public lands?

2,544

So with all this concern that BLM isn’t issuing permits fast enough, they were still able to

approve 1,200 more permits than companies even used last year? How many total
permits are there out there that companies are holding on to but not using?
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As of the end of Fiscal Year 2014, BLM had approved 5,919 permits that companies had
not begun drilling on yet.

Companies are holding onto nearly 6,000 approved drilling permits they could use as
soon as they want, and they’re waiting? Well, forgive me if I'm not too sympathetic to
complaints that BLM isn’t getting these things out the door fast enough.

When companies don’t drill on their permits, does that seem to be related to so-called
onerous federal regulations and bureaucratic red tape, or is that a business decision
made by the company based on economics?

We find that companies make individual drilling decisions based on economics and the
location of the greatest resource.

Right, it’s about economics. And right now, with the price of oil low, companies would
rather speculate than drill — they’d rather sit on their leases and drilling permits until the
price of oil rises. Just last week there was an article titled, “Top drillers say they’ll sit on
wells until prices go back up.” In it, the CEO of one of the largest oil and gas companies
in America said, “We’re intentionally holding production back in 2015, because we
believe it’s the prudent thing to do.”

That’s their choice. For them, as you would expect, profits are the most important thing,
so they’re going to sit on these wells until the price goes up. And companies across the
country are making the same decisions — don’t lease, don’t drill, don’t produce. Yet
you’re pressured by the Majority to constantly lease more, permit more, produce more.
| don’t think that’s the right strategy at any price, but it’s particularly ridiculous now.
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BLM Permit Timing Rationale

Are states or private landholders statutorily required to consider multiple uses of the
land?

No

Are states or private landholders statutorily required to conduct NEPA reviews on
drilling proposals?

No

Now, | know that to the Majority, this is horrible: Exhibit A and B for why the states
should be allowed to seize public lands. But | think these are good things, and exactly
what the American people demand for their public lands. These lands belong to all
Americans, and they want the federal government to consider other values besides
who’s writing the largest check for the drilling rights. They want us to consider where
people should be able to hunt, or fish, or bask in the scenic beauty of our iconic
landscapes. They want there to be an open process that allows for public input. If that
means the oil and gas companies have to wait a little bit before drilling for oil, so be it.

Electronic Permit Submission

Director Kornze, what’s the timeline for rolling out the electronic permit submission
system that the BLM is working on? And what potential impact is this going to have on
permit review times?

Coal & Solid Mineral Tracking System

Director Kornze, the proposal in the budget for $2.2 million to create an electronic coal
and solid mineral tracking system makes me wonder —how are you tracking them now?
Do you not have a computerized system for keeping track of coal leases?
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Orphaned Wells & Bonding

Director Kornze, one month ago the Wall Street Journal had an article about how
companies can just up and walk away from wells they own—making them so-called
‘orphaned’ wells—and then it’s up to the state or BLM, which really means the taxpayers,
to clean these things up. The article mentions that the only money a company needs to
have on file with the BLM is $10,000 per well, or $150,000 to cover all the wells a
company owns nationwide, which could be thousands of wells. This is clearly a wildly
insufficient amount of money to dissuade a company from just walking away if their
costs get too high. What is the BLM doing to try to fix this situation, and make sure
taxpayers aren’t left holding the bag?

Competitive Leasing for Renewable Energy

As you know, Director Kornze, the competitive leasing process is the best way to ensure
that the taxpayers are receiving fair market value for the use of their lands. For example,
look at the recent Dry Lake solar energy zone pilot competitive sale. This single sale
brought in $5.8 million, nearly the same amount brought in by all solar projects the
previous year. Could you tell us a bit about what the Bureau is doing to expand
competitive leasing for renewable energy.

[He will describe the Draft Competitive Leasing rule for Wind and Solar]

What concerns me is that this rule only goes halfway, and doesn’t address how
revenues are shared. The Public Lands Renewable Energy Development Act, which |
cosponsored last congress, directs new revenues to state and local governments, as well
as conservation efforts. Does the Bureau support legislation to share new revenues
from renewable leasing with the states and counties who host these new
developments?

[He will likely express qualified support for the legislation but seek to work with
Congress to come up with a legislative solution to the issue.]
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Royalty-Free Gas

Director Kornze, while some of my colleagues have talked about what they consider to
be unfair subsidies given to the renewable energy industry, | think it’s only fair to point
out some of the subsidies that the oil and gas industry receives. Of course there are
many. But | would like to focus on royalty-free gas consumed by operators within the
area of their lease — so called “beneficial use gas.” This gas is about 2% of all the gas
sold, which doesn’t sound like much, but it could bring in tens of millions of dollars in
royalties per year. Is it true that beneficial use gas is always royalty free? And are there
any limits?

Yes, always royalty free. It has to be, regardless of volume, due to law. Mineral Leasing
Act says royalty on gas “removed or sold” from lease.

Well, | think is a loophole that is too easy to exploit. This is a resource that belongs to

the American people, and they deserve to get their fair share of that, whether or not a
company decides to use it within the somewhat arbitrary boundaries of a lease.

Alaska: Greater Mooses’ Tooth

Director Kornze, I’'m a little concerned about the recent approval your agency gave to
ConocoPhillips to construct a road and a well pad in the National Petroleum Reserve in
Alaska. Particularly concerning is how this could signal the start of an entire spider web
of roads leading throughout the Reserve. How seriously did your agency consider
requiring the well pad without roads, which has been done elsewhere on the North
Slope? Why didn’t you require them to go with this roadless option, and why did you
approve a road that goes right through the supposedly off-limits Fish Creek setback
area?
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To:

From:

Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources
Doug Lamborn, Chairman
Hearing Memo

March 24, 2015
All Natural Resource Committee Members

Subcommittee on Energy and Minerals Staff (x5-9297)

Hearing: Oversight budget hearing titled the “Effect of the President’s FY 2016 Budget and

Legislative Proposals for the Bureau of Land Management and the U.S. Forest
Service’s Energy and Minerals Programs on Private Sector Job Creation,
Domestic Energy and Minerals Production and Deficit Reduction.”

The Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources hearing will take place on Thursday,
March 26" at 9:30 A.M. in Room 1324 Longworth House Office Building. This hearing will
focus on the budget proposals put forward by the U.S. Bureau of Land Management and the U.S.

Forest

Service, with particular focus on each entity’s leasing activities, as well as their

exploration and production of energy.

Policy Overview

The regulatory and legislative proposals put forth by the Bureau of Land Management
seek to increase fees and further burden energy production on federal lands at a time
when oil and gas prices are at record lows.

The hydraulic fracturing rule finalized on March 20, 2015 is duplicative of existing state
regulations and will further discourage and delay production on federal lands.

Although oil production has increased on onshore federal lands, this has occurred despite
the actions of this administration, as the BLM currently averages the number amount of
new leases for the least amount of acreage compared to the prior three administrations.

The U.S. Forest Service has decreased by over 50% the amount of mineral applications it
has processed since 2009, which in turn has led to a 30% drop in the number of mineral
operations it administers.

The Obama Administration seeks to cut the budget of key programs within the U.S.
Forest Service, which will decrease the agency’s responsiveness to develop lease plans
on national forests and national grasslands — and could lead to a decrease of $42 million
in revenue for the U.S. Treasury.

Since 2009, coal production on federal lands has fallen from approximately 460 million
tons produced annually to 400 million tons, while natural gas produced has decreased
from  3.167  trillion  cubic feet to 2477  trillion  cubic  feet.



Witnesses Invited

Neil Kornze
Director, Bureau of Land Management

Tom Tidwell
Chief, U.S. Forest Service

Hearing Focus

This hearing will focus on the spending priorities outlined in the President’s FY 2016
budget justifications for the U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and the U.S. Forest
Service (USFS). It will examine how the agencies’ projected activities and spending priorities
will affect energy production in our nation.

Currently, onshore federal production of oil on BLM managed lands has increased from
104 million barrels in FY 2009 to 148 million barrels in FY 2014." That said, the increase in oil
production is not indicative of the Obama Administration’s policies, but despite them. Indeed, of
the 46,183 currently active federal leases only 9,922 (21.5%) at most were approved under this
Administration.? Supporting this is the calculation that the average age of current active leases is
at the very least 12.6 years. Therefore, it is conclusive that the majority of the leases currently in
effect and producing on federal lands were signed under prior administrations, and that the
increase in production is more a testament to those administrations’ desire to offer leases and the
sheer resilience of those lessees who have achieved production.

The proposed budgets will be used to enforce and implement the costly regulations, such
as the BLM’s hydraulic fracturing rule and the proposed increase in royalty rates for new
onshore leases, which are poised to arrive at a time when oil and natural gas prices are at 5-year
lows. BLM’s own estimate for compliance with the final hydraulic fracturing rule indicated a
cost to industry of over $32 million per year.®> Independent estimates have suggested the rule
could cost over $300 million per year.* These regulations could strike a crippling blow to the
industry that has been at the heart of the nation’s oil and gas boom, helping with recovery from
the economic downturn.

! This number excludes tribal lands. Office of Natural Resources Revenue, Sales Volume by Sales Year from FY
2009 to FY 2014 for Federal Onshore Statistics, http://statistics.onrr.gov/reporttool.aspx.

Z Bureau of Land Management, Summary of Onshore Oil and Gas Statistics 1988 - 2014,
http://www.blm.gov/style/medialib/blm/wo/MINERALS REALTY_ AND RESOURCE PROTECTION /energ
y/oil __gas_statistics/data_sets.Par.69959.File.dat/summary.pdf.

® Bureau of Land Management, Oil and Gas; Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands, at 328,
http://www.blm.gov/pgdata/etc/medialib/blm/wo/Communications_Directorate/public_affairs/news_release attach
ments.Par.6134.File.tmp/HF-Final-Agency-Draft.pdf.

* http://www.westernenergyalliance.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/07/Final-Economic-Analysis-of-the-BLM-
Fracing-Rule-Revision.pdf.
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This hearing will ensure that the BLM and USFS are held accountable for their funding
requests, that this funding is allocated in a way that promotes energy development on federal
lands, and that safe operations continue without duplicative and overly bureaucratic new
regulations.

Bureau of Land Management (BLM)

FY15 President’s Request $1.113 Billion
FY15 Enacted $1.212 Billion
FY16 President’s Request $1.352 Billion

The BLM and its 9,745 employees exclusively manage over 247.2 million acres of land
and nearly 700 million acres (approximately one third) of the nation’s on-shore mineral estate.’
The BLM’s jurisdiction allows it to dictate uses of public lands for activities such as recreation,
wildlife and open space, but also requires the BLM to ensure the production of energy and
minerals, forage, forest products, and other goods to the Nation.

BLM has requested an increase of $140 million for FY 2016 over the FY 2015 enacted
amount.® This funding increase includes:

e $3 million (+25 full time equivalents (FTEs)) for Oil and Gas Pilot/Project Offices to
implement the hydraulic fracturing regulation, and reduce the backlog of applications for
permit to drill (“APD”).”

e $6.874 million (+15 FTEs) for the initiation of new oil and gas inspection fees, which the
BLM anticipates to generate $48.0 million in collections at a cost to industry.®

e $37 million (+20 FTEs) for the implementation of Sage-Grouse Conservation Plans,
which aim to restore and conserve habitat across 27 priority areas in 11 states.’

Decreased Leases for Decreased Acreage

For BLM’s Qil and Gas Management sub-activity, the BLM seeks total $66.796 million
and 372 FTEs.'® This sub-activity is responsible for oil and gas management, including leasing,
and inspections on BLM managed land.

As the charts on the following page demonstrate, the BLM has issued on average 56.4%
fewer leases per year than were issued during the Clinton Administration for 53.0% less acreage.
As evidenced by these percentages BLM has continued to diminish its offerings of leases and
available acreage. These limited offerings have led to a decrease from FY 2009 to FY 2014 in

® U.S. Bureau of Land Management, FY2016 Budget Justification, at I-2.
®1d. at I-10.

"1d. at VI11-97.

81d. at V11-98, V11-99.

°1d. at VI1-64.

0d. at V11-95.



active leases from 53,431 in to 46,183, and a decrease in acreage leased from 45,364,991 to
34,592,450. Likewise, the total number of APDs approved for federal land has fallen from 4,487
to 3,769 and the number of new wells spud each year has fallen from 3,267 in FY 2009 to 2,544
in FY 2014.* The budget justification does not propose anything to counter this troubling trend.

Average Number of Average Acreage of
New Leases per Year New Leases per Year
by Administration by Administration

4000 4,000,000
3000 3,000,000 -
¥ 1993-2000 H 1993-2000
20007 ¥ 2001-2008 2,000,000 7 ¥ 2001-2008
1000 A 1654 2009-2014 1,000,000 - —— 1 2009-2014
0 - 0 -
Number of Leases Total Acreage

Source: Bureau of Land Management, Summary of Onshore Qil and Gas Statistics 1988 - 2014

A common argument forwarded by the Obama Administration in defense of the plunging
acreage is that industry is not interested in leasing the land offered; for instance, in FY 2014 only
919,738 acres of a total 5,683,736 received bids.*? This argument is overly broad and excludes
two key considerations: 1) whether those areas available for lease have economically recoverable
resources; and 2) whether regulatory certainty exists in the areas available for lease.

For instance, 4,458,146 of the acres offered in FY 2014 were in the “National Petroleum
Reserve — Alaska,” an area that has yet to produce under any federal regime, despite being
offered for lease since 1999. ** Compared to the acreage in Wyoming that was offered by BLM —
a state that has a high potential for economically recoverable resources, and the only approved
Greater Sage Grouse management plan — it is understandable why there exists such disparity in
the percentage of lands receiving bids. Excluding the NPRA acreage, the BLM in FY 2014 only
offered 1,225,590 acres, of which 674,085 (55.0%) received bids.

1 Bureau of Land Management, Summary of Onshore Oil and Gas Statistics 1988 - 2014,
http://www.blm.gov/style/medialib/blm/wo/MINERALS REALTY_ AND RESOURCE PROTECTION /energ
y/oil __gas_statistics/data_sets.Par.69959.File.dat/summary.pdf.

2Bureau of Land Management, Oil and Gas Lease Sales, Fiscal Year 2014,
http://www.blm.gov/style/medialib/blm/wo/MINERALS REALTY_ AND RESOURCE PROTECTION /energ
y/oil __ gas_statistics/data_sets.Par.97646.File.dat/O&G%20Lease%20Sale%20Results%20FY2014.pdf.

13 See Bureau of Land Management, BLM Approves Greater Mooses Tooth Unit Oil and Gas Development Project
in Alaska, http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/info/newsroom/2015/february/nr 02 13 2015.html.
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BLM Lease Totals for Fiscal Year 2014

BLM State Office Total Acreage Acreage Percentage

Receipts Offered | Receiving Bids | Receiving Bids
Eastern States $1,003,773 20,386 20,226 99.2%
Nevada $2,185,469 595,093 147,363 24.8%
Utah $6,362,825 185,571 88,610 47.7%
Wyoming $38,842,312 288,864 287,573 99.6%
New Mexico (+TX and OK) | $126,452,586 63,792 63,792 100.0%
Montana/Dakotas $24,083,163 53,995 53,195 98.5%
Colorado $719,102 17,889 13,326 74.5%
Alaska $2,885,153 | 4,458,146 245,293 5.5%
TOTAL: | $202,534,383 | 5,683,736 | 919,378 | 16.2%

Source: Bureau of Land Management,
Oil and Gas Lease Sales FY 2014

Furthermore, once a producer has obtained a lease, it takes anywhere from four years (for
small to medium sized projects) to nine years (for large projects) to go through the
environmental review as required by the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). On top of
this, the average length of time to obtain an approval for an APD was 227 days in FY 2014 — for
comparison, it takes about 30 days for a state to approve an APD.** Thus, due to the overly
burdensome regulations promoted by the BLM, it can take five years — at a minimum — for a
producer to be able to drill a producing well.

More Money for Less Mining

The BLM proposes a $1.273 million increase in its Coal Management sub-activity,
bringing the total requested for FY 2016 to $10.868 million."® This increase comes despite the
decrease in production of coal on federal lands.

Currently, the BLM operates 309 federal coal leases covering 474,025 acres of land, an
overall increase in both number of leases and acreage from FY 2009.° Despite this uptick, the
amount of coal mined on federal land has decreased from 462 million tons of coal in FY 2009 to
402 million tons of coal in FY 2014.

Furthermore, the FY 2016 budget request for Mining Law Administration is $39,696,000
and 319 FTEs."” The budget assumes the program’s operating cost will be fully offset by revenue
from mining claim maintenance and location fees. Claim location and maintenance fees were

1 Bureau of Land Management, Average Application for Permit to Drill (APD) Approval Timeframes: FY 2005 —
FY 2014, http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/prog/energy/oil_and_gas/statistics/apd_chart.html.

5'U.S. Bureau of Land Management, FY2016 Budget Justification, at \/11-109.

' 1d. at V11-109 to VII-110.

Y Id. at VI11-195.




adjusted per law according to the Consumer Price Index for the assessment year beginning
September 1, 2014, from $34 - $37 (location) and $140 - $155 (maintenance) per claim. This
adjustment led to the dropping of 48,867 claims, at a cost to the federal government of more than
$8.5 million in revenue.®

Burdensome Legislative Proposals

The BLM has several legislative proposals affecting all areas of its jurisdiction,
including: the enactment of oil and gas inspection fees and a hardrock abandoned mine land
(“AML”) fund.

The legislative proposal for oil and gas inspection fees would require lessees to pay a fee
to the BLM for inspection activities. The proposed fee would start at $700 for each lease or unit
of land with no active or inactive wells, and increase to $9,800 for those leases that have over 50
active or inactive wells.™

The hardrock abandoned mine land fund would levy a fee on the production of hardrock
minerals on both public and private lands. The revenues from this fee would be split between
federal and non-federal land actions, with the non-federal funds being directed at the discretion
of the secretary to states and tribes.”

These and other legislative proposals should be disregarded until the BLM demonstrates
effective implementation of legislation that it has supported. For instance, the Helium
Stewardship Act was passed to ensure privatization of the federal government’s helium reserve
through a competitive, market-driven process. BLM held its first helium auction on July 30,
2014, which generated $14.9 million for the U.S. Treasury. This auction represented 10% of the
amount to be sold for delivery in FY 2015.2 Subsequent to this auction, the BLM offered for
sale the remaining 90% of the helium to be delivered in FY 2015, but limited its purchase only to
a select group of helium users. BLM asserts this limitation was done pursuant to BLM’s
interpretation of the Act. However, this misinterpretation led to a result in direct conflict with
the inherent purpose of the act, which was to promote competition and wider access to the
federal helium reserve. Instead, BLM’s interpretation cut in half the number of helium
purchasers from the prior year.

8 1d. at VI11-196.

9. at VI11-99.

2 |d. at VII-151.

2! Bureau of Land Management, First Federal Helium Auction Generates Over $14 Million for US Treasury,
http://www.blm.gov/nm/st/en/info/news_releases0/2014/july/first_federal helium.html.
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U.S. Forest Service (USES)

FY15 President’s Request $6.456 Billion
FY15 Enacted $5.547 Billion
FY16 President’s Request $6.489 Billion

The USFS’s FY 2016 Budget Justification seeks an increase in $942 million over the FY
2015 enacted amount and an increase of 151 FTEs.?> Although the USFS manages 10% of the
continental land base, and cooperates with the BLM in the development of the resources found
thereunder, the overall increase of the USFS’s budget is not reflected in the programs charged
with managing resource development on national forests and national grasslands.

For FY 2016, the USFS seeks an 8% decrease of $5.734 million (and 13 FTEs) for its
Minerals and Geology Management budget line item, and an 8% decrease of $6.129 million for
the Landownership Management line item.?* The USFS’s budget justification provides that for
“every appropriated dollar invested in the Forest Service minerals and geology budget returned
$7.35 to the Treasury from leasable mineral revenues alone.”®* Thus, the proposed cuts to these
key areas could cost the treasury over $42 million. These calculations do not include the amount
of money states will lose due to their 25% or 50% share of resource revenue produced from
USFS lands. Finally, natural resource production on USFS lands contributes nearly $8 billion
annually to the nation’s economy, and provides for 56,000 jobs throughout the country.?

In FY 2013, the coal produced from USFS lands comprised 25% of total production in
the United States.”® However, that production is on the decline and under attack. Recent court
cases, and the heightened classification of public land as “No Surface Occupancy,” threatens
production of coal on USFS land, and calls into question whether the USFS will continue to
provide 25% of all coal production.

Like the BLM, the USFS has seen a stark decrease in the number of mineral operations it
administers and the number of mineral applications it processes. As the chart demonstrates, the
total number of mineral operations administered has decreased from 14,613 in FY2009 to 10,175
in FY 2014, while the number of mineral applications processed has decreased from 11,187 in
FY 2009 to 5,722 in FY 2014.%" The proposed cuts by the administration will only continue this
downward trend and will not clarify the confused state of resource production on federal lands.

%2 U.S. Forest Service, FY2016 Budget Justification, at B-1, C-1.
2 1d. at 175, 184.

Id. at 180.

1d., at 179.

1d, at 180.

1d., at 175.
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From: Feldgus, Steve

To: Patrick Wilkinson (p2wilkin@blm.gov)
Subject: Lowenthal"s statement
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2015 12:18:31 PM
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Opening Statement
Ranking Member Alan S. Lowenthal
Energy and Mineral Resources Subcommittee Oversight Hearing on

Effect of the President’s FY 2016 Budget and Legislative Proposals for the Bureau of Land
Management and the U.S. Forest Service’s Energy and Minerals Programs on Private Sector
Job Creation, Domestic Energy and Minerals Production and Deficit Reduction

March 26, 2015

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. And thank you, Director Kornze and
Chief Tidwell, for making your second trips to this room in one week. With
agencies that have such broad and complex missions as your own, there is plenty
for all of us to be interested in, and we appreciate you both taking the time to be
here again.

One of the things that | know there is a particularly great deal of interest in is the
Bureau of Land Management’s recently released rule on hydraulic fracturing.
Now, after having heard the industry’s complaints about this rule, and if | knew
nothing else about it, | would think that this rule was an earthshattering change,
so to speak, in the way that BLM and industry did business, and that there was
going to be a huge crackdown on fracking on public lands.

Frankly, that might not be so bad.

But that is just not true. | have been studying this rule, and the complaints are so
overblown that | have to wonder what color the sky is in their world.

Because, in the real world, this rule is just a modest update to existing BLM
regulations to reflect how the industry operates today.

| challenge the industry to point to the requirements in this rule that they don’t
already do. Even for the closed tanks requirement, most companies on federal
land already do that too.




Then there is the complaint that this rule steps all over the states’ authority to
regulate fracking.

Except, it doesn’t.

Forget the state variance provision in the rule. Even without that, there is no
conflict between state and federal regulations.

Because federal rules do not preempt state rules, even on federal land.

If a state rule is stronger, and many of them are, companies will follow the state
rule. End of discussion.

Right now, the states and BLM both regulate well construction, surface
disturbance, how to handle produced water, and many other components of oil

and gas drilling.

Yet somehow, companies and states are able to deal with that situation, and the
sky does not fall.

The new BLM rule is just an extension and update of the existing 30-year-old

rules.

| know that much of the industry, and many of the states, and many of my
colleagues on the other side of the aisle would prefer that BLM just had no rules
whatsoever regulating oil and gas activities. Leave it all up to the states.

But that’s not responsible. That’s not what we are here to do. We are here to
weigh the public interest on America’s public lands. That’s the PUBLIC INTEREST,
and that’s ALL AMERICANS, not only the interest of one industry, no matter how
generous their campaign donations may be.




So let’s think about this: BLM has been entrusted by Congress to oversee and
manage public lands differently than private or state lands.

Private and state lands do not have to be managed for the multiple uses, multiple
values, and future generations that our shared public lands require.

There is no statutory responsibility for states or private landowners, as BLM does,
to protect the scientific, scenic, historical, water resource, ecological,
recreational, or environmental values of the lands that they own.

There is no guarantee of public input through the National Environmental Policy
Act for activities that happen on private or state lands.

So yes, BLM does have a more complex job, because BLM does have those
responsibilities, and more. So for BLM not to develop commonsense rules to
manage oil and gas development on public lands would be a gross dereliction of
its statutory duty, and a breach of trust with the American people.

The furor over this new rule will die down, and the industry will eventually admit
— if not by word, then by action — that this rule really doesn’t change anything,
and is probably a really good business practice.

But | hope we never lose sight of the fact that public lands are not private lands.
They are special: they are owned by all American people, and are deserving of a
higher standard of care.

Thank you Mr. Chairman, | yield back.



From: Marino, Meghan (Daines)

To: jconnell@blm.gov
Cc: Patrick J. Wilkinson
Subject: Meeting in Montana next week?
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2015 1:02:09 PM
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Hi Jamie,

Hope you are well. | will be in Montana next week, in Billings, and, am wondering if someone would
be available to meet with me to discuss a few priorities (Sage Grouse, HF Rule, WSA Releases in
NDAA Lands Package).

I’'m pretty free most of the day on Thursday April 9™ Does sometime that day work?
Thanks and hope to catch up.

Meghan Marino

Senior Policy Advisor

U.S. Senator Steve Daines (MT)
202.224.2651 (0) | 202.228.1176 (d)

Www.daines.senate.gov















From: Al Nash

To: Meghan_Marino@daines.senate.gov
Subject: Re: Meeting in Montana next week?
Date: Thursday, April 02, 2015 7:13:25 PM
Hello, Meghan!

I'm the new Chief of Communications for the BLM Montana/Dakotas State Office.... just in my second
week on the job. Previously, | was with the NPS as the Chief of Public Affairs at Yellowstone.

Jamie asked me to reply to your inquiry.

She - along with much of the rest of the management team - will be in Red Lodge on Thursday. If your
travels take you that direction, Jamie would be happy to take time to meet with you.

Otherwise, she will be back in Billings on Friday and would work to meet with you then or even over
the weekend if that works for you.

Al Nash

Chief of Communications
Montana/Dakotas State Office
Bureau of Land Management
Office 406.890.5260

Cell 406.690.0790

Email al_nash@blm.gov

From: "Marino, Meghan (Daines)" <Meghan_M arino@dai nes.senate.gov>
Date: April 2, 2015 at 11:02:00 AM MDT

To: "jconnell @blm.gov" <jconnell@blm.gov>

Cc: "Patrick J. Wilkinson" <p2wilkin@blm.gov>

Subject: Meeting in Montana next week?

Hi Jamie,

Hope you are well. | will be in Montana next week, in Billings, and, an wondering if someone
would be available to meet with me to discuss afew priorities (Sage Grouse, HF Rule, WSA
Releasesin NDAA Lands Package).

I’m pretty free most of the day on Thursday April 9th. Does sometime that day work?
Thanks and hope to catch up.

Meghan Marino

Senior Policy Advisor

U.S. Senator Steve Daines (MT)
202.224.2651 (0) | 202.228.1176 (d)

Www.daines.senate.gov



From: Moran, Jill

To: lucy_murfitt@energy.senate.gov

Cc: Lara Douglas

Subject: Request for Briefing on HR Rule

Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:40:55 PM
Lucy,

| am following up on Laras voice mail yesterday regarding a potential briefing on the BLM's
hydraulic fracturing rule. We would like to hold the briefing during the week of April 20 and
were hoping you may be able to assist usin setting that up.

Please give me acall at your earliest convenience, or let me know if there is someone else |
should work with on this.

Thanks!
Jill
Jill Moran

Bureau of Land Management
Legidative Affairs Specialist
202.912.7411



From: Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)

To: Moran. Jill

Cc: Lara Douglas

Subject: Re: Request for Briefing on HR Rule
Date: Thursday, April 09, 2015 7:36:21 PM

We can certainly look at coordinating a Briefing on the BLM fracturing rule. | will be back in the office next
week. Who would BLM be sending to do the briefing?

From: <Moran>, Jill <jcmoran@blm.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at 1:40 PM
To: Lucy Murfitt <lucy_murfitt@energy.senate.gov>

Cc: "ledouglas@blm.gov" <ledouglas@blm.gov>
Subject: Request for Briefing on HR Rule

Lucy,

I am following up on Lara's voice mail yesterday regarding a potential briefing on the BLM's hydraulic
fracturing rule. We would like to hold the briefing during the week of April 20 and were hoping you may be
able to assist us in setting that up.

Please give me a call at your earliest convenience, or let me know if there is someone else | should work

with on this.

Thanks!

Jill

Jill Moran

Bureau of Land Management
Legislative Affairs Specialist
202.912.7411



From: Douglas, Lara

To: Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)

Cc: Moran., Jill

Subject: Re: Request for Briefing on HR Rule
Date: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:09:44 PM
Hi Lucy,

We are tentatively planning to bring Linda Lance, BLM Deputy Director for Programs and
Policy and David Haines, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Lands and Minerals (assuming we
can schedule for atime when both are available), along with one or two others. We were
hoping to hold the briefing in the Capitol visitors center to accommodate potentially high
levels of interest, and we were hoping SENR majority would be willing to host us. We
obviously want to get something scheduled early enough to get aroom and to give people
adequate notice - so if you think next week will be soon enough, that's great - or we can reach
out to someone else on your staff (or to HNR) tomorrow if you would recommend we try and
schedule it right away.

Thanks!

Lara

LaraDouglas

Legidative Affairs Division
Bureau of Land Management
(202) 912-7173

|edouglas@blm.gov

On Thu, Apr 9, 2015 at 7:36 PM, Murfitt, Lucy (Energy) <Lucy Murfitt@energy.senate.gov>
wrote:
We can certainly look at coordinating a Briefing on the BLM fracturing rule. | will be back in the office

next week. Who would BLM be sending to do the briefing?

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
| am following up on Lara's voice mail yesterday regarding a potential briefing on the BLM's hydraulic
fracturing rule. We would like to hold the briefing during the week of April 20 and were hoping you may

be able to assist us in setting that up.

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

Subject: Fwd: Request for Briefing on HR Rule
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 12:06:26 PM
Hi Lucy,

If possible, we would like to schedule the briefing for Thursday, April 23 from 10:30 to 11:30
in the Capitol Visitors Center.

Please let me know if you are able to assist us, or if there is someone else | should work with on this
request.

Thanks for your help-
Jill
(202) 912-7411

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Douglas, L ara <ledougl blm.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 9, 2015 at 9:09 PM

Subject: Re: Request for Briefing on HR Rule

To: "Muirfitt, Lucy (Energy)" <Lucy Murfitt@energy.senate.gov>
Cc: "Moran, Jill" <jcmoran@blm.gov>

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

Legislative Affairs Division
Bureau of Land Management
(202) 912-7173

ledouglas@blm.gov



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
To: Lucy Murfitt <Jlucy_murfitt@energy.senate.gov>

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

To: Moran, Jill

Cc: Lara Douglas; Gray, Spencer (Energy); Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Subject: RE: Request for Briefing on HR Rule

Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 12:15:09 PM

Hi Jill -

We like to have these sponsored jointly, Majority and Minority, so | am adding Spencer Gray. |am
also ccing Chelsea Thompson, a staff assistant on the Majority who will check to see if we can get a
room on that date for that time.

Once Chelsea hears back and we know this is okay with Spencer, we’ll get it squared away.

Thanks, Lucy 224-2878

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 12:06 PM

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

To: "Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)" <Lucy Murfitt@energy.senate.gov>
Cc: "Moran, JillI" <jcmoran@blm.gov>

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
scheduleit right away.

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



From: Gray, Spencer (Energy)

To: Murfitt, Lucy (Energy); Moran, Jill

Cc: Lara Douglas; Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Subject: RE: Request for Briefing on HR Rule

Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 1:17:04 PM

Good on our end, thanks.

From: Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 12:15 PM

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

To: "Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)" <Lucy_ Murfitt@energy.senate.gov>
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

To: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Subject: Re: Event Description

Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 2:29:18 PM
Will thiswork?

The Bureau of Land Management would provide a briefing to congressional staff, followed by
aquestion and answer session, on the agency's final hydraulic fracturing rule.

On Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 2:19 PM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
<Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov> Wrote:

Copy-pzi;ted from the CVC Room Reservation System Guidelines:

EVENT DESCRIPTION
The event description is the single most important piece of the room request. To ensure a rapid
response, submit a description which includes the following elements:

The type of activity that will take place
Who will conduct the event

Who the audience will be
The Senator’s/Officer’s role
How the event relates to Senate business

A description does not have to be lengthy to be effective. The following are hypothetical examples that
include the above elements.
e Members of the Senate will be invited to brief the group on the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids
Act. Will be open to all Congressional Members and their staff. The purpose of the briefing
is to share success stories around updates to school food programs coming out of the
Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act, and to highlight new research coming out of the Kids Safe
and Healthful Foods project demonstrating the need for upgrading kitchen equipment and
infrastructure in schools.

e The American Energy Society would brief the Senator and staff on trends in renewable
energy. This relates to the Senator’s work on S. . We expect Senate staff and
industry officials in attendance.

e This is a dinner meeting with the Jones Group where multiple Senators, staff, and industry
representatives will discuss recent legislation on tax reform, specifically S. .

Chelsea Thompson

Majority Saff Assistant

U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
Senate Dirksen 308

(202) 224-2179

Jill Moran



Bureau of Land Management
Legidative Affairs Specialist
202.912.7411



From: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)

To: Moran, Jill
Subject: RE: Event Description
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 2:56:16 PM

Perfect! | am going to add a mention of DOI here, maybe | will say “the Department of the Interior’s

7

final hydraulic...” instead of just “the agency” —is that okay with you?

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 2:28 PM

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
<Chelsea_Thompson@energy.senate.gov> wrote:

Copy-pasted from the CVC Room Reservation System Guidelines:

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

Members of the Senate will be invited to brief the group on the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act. Will be
open to all Congressional Members and their staff. The purpose of the briefing is to share success stories
around updates to school food programs coming out of the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act, and to
highlight new research coming out of the Kids Safe and Healthful Foods project demonstrating the need
for upgrading kitchen equipment and infrastructure in schools.

The American Energy Society would brief the Senator and staff on trends in renewable energy. This
relates to the Senator’s work on S. . We expect Senate staff and industry officials in attendance.

This is a dinner meeting with the Jones Group where multiple Senators, staff, and industry
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
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:55:37 PM

works for me- thanks!

On Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 2:56 PM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
<Chelsea_Thompson@energy.senate.gov> wrote:

Perfect! | am going to add a mention of DOI here, maybe | will say “the Department of the
Interior’s final hydraulic...” instead of just “the agency” —is that okay with you?

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 2:28 PM

To: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Subject: Re: Event Description

Will thiswork?

The Bureau of Land Management would provide a briefing to congressional staff, followed
by a question and answer session, on the agency's final hydraulic fracturing rule.

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

e Members of the Senate will be invited to brief the group on the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act. Will
be open to all Congressional Members and their staff. The purpose of the briefing is to share success
stories around updates to school food programs coming out of the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act, and

to highlight new research coming out of the Kids Safe and Healthful Foods project demonstrating the
need for upgrading kitchen equipment and infrastructure in schools.

e The American Energy Society would brief the Senator and staff on trends in renewable energy.
This relates to the Senator’'s work on S. . We expect Senate staff and industry officials in
attendance.

e This is a dinner meeting with the Jones Group where multiple Senators, staff, and industry
representatives will discuss recent legislation on tax reform, specifically S. .

Chelsea Thompson

Majority Staff Assistant

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
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 4:11:00 PM

What physical address should | use for your office?

20 M St SE
Washington, DC

Or

1849 C St NW # 5665
Washington, DC

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:56 PM

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

e Members of the Senate will be invited to brief the group on the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act. Will be
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

e The American Energy Society would brief the Senator and staff on trends in renewable energy. This
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

Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 4:16:58 PM
The C Street address.

Thanks-

On Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 4:10 PM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
<Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov> Wrote:

What physical address should | use for your office?

1. 20 M St SE
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
<Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov> wrote:

Perfect! | am going to add a mention of DOI here, maybe | will say “the Department of the

J

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
This relates to the Senator’s work on S. . We expect Senate staff and industry officials in
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

Cc: Lara Douglas; Gray, Spencer (Energy)
Subject: RE: Request for Briefing on HR Rule
Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 7:06:45 PM

Hey everyone,

I have officially submitted the room request and will keep you posted on further developments
(approval/denial of request) moving forward.

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



From: Rardin, David

To: raillcash@blm.gov

Cc: Poulton, Sarah

Subject: RE: BLM/ Wayne National Forest

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 11:09:01 AM

Hi Bob — | wanted to quickly follow up with you regarding Sarah’s email below. Any information
regarding the status of the EOI’s would be very helpful. Also, if the recent BLM fracking rule affects
these EOl’s in any way, that information would helpful as well.

Thank you,
Dave

David Rardin

Legislative Assistant

Congressman Bill Johnson (OH-06)
202.225.5705

From: Poulton, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:00 PM
To: rgillcash@blm.gov

Cc: Smullen, Mike; Rardin, David
Subject: RE: BLM/ Wayne National Forest

Hi Bob,

Wanted to touch base with you on the status of the EOIs | sent over last month. If you need any
additional information from us, please let me know.

Thanks,

Sarah Poulton

District Director

Congressman Bill Johnson OH-6
P:330-337-6951
F:330-337-7125

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Poulton, Sarah
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:25 PM
To: 'rgillcash@blm.gov'



Cc: Smullen, Mike; Rardin, David (David.Rardin@mail.house.gov)
Subject: FW: BLM/ Wayne National Forest

Bob,

Thanks again for your help. See below email for the EOls. Let me know if you need any further
information.

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

From: Amy Adams [mailto:Aadams@eclipseresources.com]
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 4:34 PM

To: Poulton, Sarah
Cc: Marty Byrd
Subject: RE: BLM/ Wayne National Forest

Sarah,

The EOl numbers are as follows:
1635
1637
1638
1639

Please let me know if you need additional information. | also have the full packets, example
attached. These were submitted by Holland Services on our behalf.

Amy R. Adams

Land Manager, Operations
Eclipse Resources

2121 Old Gatesburg Road
Suite 110

State College, PA 16803
Main Office: (814) 308-9754



Direct Line: (814) 409-7011
Cell: (817) 226-0239

From: Marty Byrd

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2015 4:15 PM
To: Amy Adams

Subject: FW: BLM/ Wayne National Forest

From: Poulton, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Poulton@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 10:23 AM

To: Marty Byrd
Subject: BLM/ Wayne National Forest

Hi Marty,

| was given your contact by OOGA regarding an issue we’ve been working for a few months involving
parcels on the Wayne National Forest. Basically, your company and SOOGA reached out to us,
frustrated with the permitting process on federal land. In order for us to move forward with the
request, we need the EOl numbers for each of your parcels in the Wayne, since everything prior to
2014 remains private. If you have any questions or concerns, please give me a caII:.

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
Subject: Re: Briefing Announcement/Invites
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 2:24:50 PM
Attachments: Invite.docx

Hi Chelsea,

I've attached the text for the announcement. Thank you for sending this out. We would like it
to go Senate Energy LAsaswell. We would also like to send notification to House Natural
Resources Committee staff and member LAs - We can do this on our own unless you have a
preferred method.

Thanks again-

Jill

On Thu, Apr 16, 2015 at 1:40 PM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)

<Chelsea_Thompson@energy.senate.gov> wrote:

Yes please do! | haven't sent the invite around yet because | was waiting to here back from ya.

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 01:33 PM

To: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Subject: Re: Briefing Announcement/Invites

Hi Chelsea,

Sorry | am just getting back to you - | would like to provide some text if it is not too late.
Please let me know.

Thanks for your help with this-

Jill

On Wed, Apr 15, 2015 at 11:26 AM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
<Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov> wrote:

Hi Jill,

Typically, in hopes of getting as many people to attend/be aware of (at least) briefings
sponsored by the Committee, | circulate an email announcement to senate energy LA’s (or
committee la’s only if that’s preferred, its totally up to you). Please see the examples of
announcements | have sent in the past and provide me with the information | will need to put
your event invite/announcement together (2 examples listed as EX. 1 and EX. 2):

EX.1:
The Senate Committee on Energy & Natural Resources

encourages you to attend a joint staff briefing on the
issue of
Changes to Defense Nuclear Waste Disposition
Friday, April 17, 2015



10:00 a.m.
SD-366

On March 24, 2015, President Obama issued a Presidential Memorandum titled, Disposal
of Defense High-Level Radioactive Waste in a Separate Repository. This action is a shift
from nuclear waste policy first set in place in 1985 that dictated that high level defense

wastes and spent nuclear fuel would be comingled in a single repository — designated by

Congress to be Yucca Mountain.

This briefing will provide background on defense waste and nuclear waste disposition and an
explanation of the Administration’s recent actions.

Presentations will be offered by:
John Kotek, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Nuclear Energy

For additional information, please contact Brianne Miller (4-5269), or Rory Stanley (4-
0883).

The Senate Committee on Energy & Natural Resources
encourages you to attend a joint-sponsored briefing on the issue
of

Cybersecurity

Monday, March 9, 2015
2:00 p.m.
SD-366

The electric grid is often cited as the nation’s most critical infrastructure. The Chairman
and Ranking Member of the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee invite you
to a bipartisan briefing on the security of the electric grid that will explore how existing
regulations and new partnerships are helping to advance cybersecurity for this industry.

The briefing is for staff handling energy, cybersecurity, and homeland defense issues, and



will feature representatives from the government agencies, regulatory bodies, and the
electric utility industry who all share a responsibility to protect the North American
electric grid. This partnership is bringing government and industry together to deploy new
tools that improve situational awareness and information sharing, while plans and
exercises are helping to coordinate response to incidents. The briefers will discuss the
existing regulatory structure, the new initiatives, and the role proposed legislation will play
in improving cybersecurity for this, and all, critical infrastructure sectors.

Presentations will be offered by:

Patricia Hoffman, Assistant Secretary, Office of Electricity Delivery & Energy Reliability, U.S.
Department of Energy
Mike Bardee, Office Director, Office of Electric Reliability, Federal Energy Reliability Commission
Gerry Cauley, President & CEO, North American Electric Reliability Corporation
Joy Ditto, Senior Vice President, Legislative & Political Affairs, American Public Power
Association
Scott Aaronson, Director, Governmental Affairs, Edison Electric Institute

For additional information, please contact Kellie Donnelly (4-9360), or David Gillers (4-2209).

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
encourages you to attend a joint staff briefing on the issue of
Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Thursday, April 23, 2015
10:30 a.m.

Room?

On March 26, 2015, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) published its final rule for
hydraulic fracturing on Federal and Indian lands in the Federal Register.
The rule, effective on June 24, 2015, updates the BLM’s requirements for well-bore integrity,
wastewater disposal and public disclosure of chemicals.

The briefing will provide background on the regulations, followed by a question and answer
session.

Presentations will be offered by:
David Haines, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals, Department of the Interior
Linda Lance, Deputy Director for Programs and Policy, Bureau of Land Management

For additional information, please contact xxx.



From: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)

To: Moran. Jill

Subject: FW: Draft Invite for BLM Brief
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 3:11:06 PM
Hey Jill,

First of all: thanks so much for whipping-up such a great invite. Makes my job a teensy bit easier

©!

Below (bottom of email chain) is the draft version of what | would like to circulate. Nothing is
different from what you sent me earlier minus the addition of the room number and staff contact
info.

Now, | am just waiting for Lucy/Spencer to get back to me regarding which number(s) | may use for
this... so once that happens, | will circulate on the senate side. | will ask Lucy about what the best
way of getting this to relevant house staff is and will follow-up with you after | get an answer.

Thanks!

Chelsea Thompson

Majority Saff Assistant

U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
Senate Dirksen 308

(202) 224-2179

From: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Murfitt, Lucy (Energy); Gray, Spencer (Energy)
Subject: Draft Invite for BLM Brief

Lucy & Spencer:

Let meknow if thisisokay with you both —1I received the info used below from Jill
Moran (who has been my main point of contact on thisevent) so | know sheisokay with
it hersalf. | guess mostly, what | want to know is: are you okay with melisting your ext.
# son hereor would you rather | refer people to the main office (4-4971).

Thanks!

- Chdls



The Senate Committee on Energy & Natural Resources
encour ages you to attend a joint staff briefing on the issue of
Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Thursday, April 23, 2015
10:30 a.m.

SVC-215

On March 26, 2015, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) published its
final rule for hydraulic fracturing on Federal and Indian lands in the Federal
Register.

The rule, effective on June 24, 2015, updates the BLM’ s requirements for well-
bore integrity, wastewater disposal and public disclosure of chemicals.

The briefing will provide background on the regulations, followed by a
guestion and answer session.

Presentations will be offered by:
David Haines, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Land and
Minerals, Department of the I nterior
Linda Lance, Deputy Director for Programs and Policy, Bureau of Land
Management

For additional information, please contact Lucy Murfitt (4-2878) or
Spencer Gray (4-4608).



From: Moran, Jill

To: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Subject: Re: FW: Draft Invite for BLM Brief
Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 5:39:55 PM

Great - Thanks, Chelseal

On Thu, Apr 16, 2015 at 3:10 PM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
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

Now, | am just waiting for Lucy/Spencer to get back to me regarding which number(s) | may use
for this... so once that happens, | will circulate on the senate side. | will ask Lucy about what the
best way of getting this to relevant house staff is and will follow-up with you after | get an answer.

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
Let meknow if thisisokay with you both —1 received the info used below from Jill
Moran (who has been my main point of contact on thisevent) so | know sheis okay

with it hersdlf. | guess mostly, what | want to know is: are you okay with melisting
your ext. #son hereor would you rather | refer peopleto the main office (4-4971).

Thanks!



- Chds

The Senate Committee on Energy & Natural Resources
encourages you to attend a joint staff briefing on the issue of
Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and I ndian Lands
Thursday, April 23, 2015
10:30 a.m.

SVC-215

On March 26, 2015, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) published its
final rule for hydraulic fracturing on Federal and Indian lands in the Federal
Register.

The rule, effective on June 24, 2015, updates the BLM’ s requirements for
well-bore integrity, wastewater disposal and public disclosure of chemicals.

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
Linda L ance, Deputy Director for Programs and Policy, Bureau of Land
Management

For additional infor mation, please contact L ucy Murfitt (4-2878) or
Spencer Gray (4-4608).

Jill Moran

Bureau of Land Management
Legislative Affairs Specialist
202.912.7411



From: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
To: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Cc: Murfitt, Lucy (Enerqgy); Gray. Spencer (Energy); Moran, Jill; Lara Douglas; Ripchensky, Darla (Energy); Huffnagle

Jason (Energy)
Subject: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 5:55:09 PM

The Senate Committee on Energy & Natural Resour ces
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

Therule, effective on June 24, 2015, updates the BLM’ s requirements for well-
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
Spencer Gray (4-4971).



From: Moran, Jill

To: Bill. Cooper@mail.house.gov; Steve Feldgus
Cc: Patrick Wilkinson; Lara Douglas

Subject: HF Rule Briefing April 23

Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:18:14 AM

Bill and Steve,

Following is an announcement for our April 23 briefing on the Hydraulic Fracturing Rule at the Capitol Visitors Center.
Would you mind sharing it with Committee Staff, Committee LAs, and others as appropriate?

Please call meif you have any questions.

Thank you for your assistance,
Jill

Jill Moran

Bureau of Land Management
Legidlative Affairs Specialist
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
Minerals, Department of the Interior
Linda Lance, Deputy Director for Programs and Policy, Bureau of Land
Management

For additional infor mation, please contact L ucy Murfitt (4-2878) or



Spencer Gray (4-4971).



From: Moran, Jill

To: Vecera, Andrew; MacGregor, Kate
Subject: Fwd: HF Rule Briefing April 23
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:33:46 AM

Andrew and Kate,
| sent the following to Bill but wanted to copy you both asan FY].

Thank you and give me acall if you have any questions.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Moran, Jill <jcmoran@blm.gov>

Date: Fri, Apr 17, 2015 at 11:18 AM

Subject: HF Rule Briefing April 23

To: Bill.Cooper@mail.house.gov, Steve Feldgus <steve.feldgus@mail .house.gov>
Cc: Patrick Wilkinson <p2wilkin@blm.gov>, Lara Douglas <ledougl blm.gov>

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

Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)

Subject: Re: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:37:54 AM
Thanks, Chelseal

Just an FY1 - | copied the announcement in an email to HNR subcommittee staff directors Bill
Cooper and Steve Feldgus.

On Thu, Apr 16, 2015 at 5:54 PM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)

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

Therule, effective on June 24, 2015, updates the BLM’ s requirements for
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

Subject: RE: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:39:14 AM

Perfect! Thanks for letting me know ©

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:38 AM

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

To: "Moran, Jill"; Cooper. Bill

Cc: Patrick Wilkinson; Lara Douglas
Subject: RE: HF Rule Briefing April 23
Date: Friday, April 17, 2015 12:50:59 PM

Just sent it to the Dem staff. Thanks!

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:18 AM

To: Cooper, Bill; Feldgus, Steve

Cc: Patrick Wilkinson; Lara Douglas
Subject: HF Rule Briefing April 23

Bill and Steve,

Following is an announcement for our April 23 briefing on the Hydraulic Fracturing Rule at the Capitol Visitors
Center. Would you mind sharing it with Committee Staff, Committee LAs, and others as appropriate?

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
encourages you to attend a joint staff briefing on theissue of
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
Subject: Re: Briefing Logistics

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:39:45 PM
Hi Chelsea,

It's been awhile since we've held a briefing in the CVC - Do you have any advice on the best
way to get our folksin theroom? Ideally, | would like to avoid potentially long linesin order
to make sure we have ample time to set up.

Thanks!
Jill

On Fri, Apr 17, 2015 at 11:38 AM, Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
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

Just an FY - | copied the announcement in an email to HNR subcommittee staff directors
Bill Cooper and Steve Feldgus.

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

Cc: Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)
Subject: FW: Briefing Logistics

Date: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:42:17 PM

Jill,

I am not the most familiar with the CVC myself either so | am forwarding your question along to the
Exec. Assistant, Jason Huffnagle (copied here) and deferring to him on this as he is the one who
usually handles this stuff for our office.

Thanks!

- Chels

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)

Subject: Re: Briefing Logistics

Hi Chelsea,

It's been awhile since we've held a briefing in the CVC - Do you have any advice on the best
way to get our folksin theroom? Ideally, | would like to avoid potentially long lines in order
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



From: Wilkinson, Patrick

To: Black, Jonathan (Tom Udall)

Cc: Jill Moran; Lara E. Douglas

Subject: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:21:43 PM

jonathan,

fyi on thefollowing if you'd like to attend.

patrick

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Thompson, Chelsea (Ener gy) <Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 16, 2015 at 5:54 PM

Subject: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
To: "Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)" <Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)" <Lucy Murfitt@energy.senate.gov>, "Gray, Spencer (Energy)"
<Spencer_Gray@energy.senate.gov>, "Moran, Jill" <jcmoran@blm.gov>, Lara Douglas
<ledouglas@blm.gov>, "Ripchensky, Darla (Energy)"

<Darla_Ripchensky @energy.senate.gov>, "Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)"”

<Jason Huffnagle@energy.senate.gov>

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



For additional information, please contact L ucy Murfitt (4-2878) or
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

Cc: Moran, Jill; Cooper, Bill; Lara Douglas; Vecera, Andrew; kate.macgregor@mail.house.gov
Subject: Re: HF Rule Briefing April 23

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:37:41 PM

hi bill and steve,

checking back on this briefing invitation. did you send to all committee LAs or just &m LAS?
thx,
patrick

On Fri, Apr 17, 2015 at 12:50 PM, Feldgus, Steve <Steve.Feldgus@mail.house.gov> wrote:

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



From: Gruber, Benjamin

To: Liam_Forsythe@heitkamp.senate.gov

Cc: Patrick J. Wilkinson; Lara E. Douglas

Subject: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:51:29 PM

Liam,

FYI on thefollowing if you'd like to attend.

Ben

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

Benjamin E. Gruber

Senior Legidlative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

(202) 912-7430



From: Gruber, Benjamin

To: Janelle_Diluccia@tester.senate.gov

Cc: Patrick J. Wilkinson; Lara E. Douglas; Jill Moran

Subject: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:56:14 PM

Janelle,

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

Senior Legidative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

(202) 912-7430

Benjamin E. Gruber

Senior Legidative Affairs Specialist
U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

(202) 912-7430



From: DiLuccia, Janelle (Tester)

To: "begruber@blm.gov"

Cc: "p2wilkin@blm.gov"; "LEDouglas@blm.gov"; "jcmoran@blm.gov"

Subject: Re: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:03:25 PM

Hi Ben,

Thanks for flagging this. I think | should be able to attend.
Best,

Janelle

From: Gruber, Benjamin [mailto:begruber@blm.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 07:55 PM

To: DilLuccia, Janelle (Tester)

Cc: Patrick J. Wilkinson <p2wilkin@blm.gov>; Lara E. Douglas <LEDouglas@blm.gov=>; Jill Moran
<jcmoran@blm.gov>

Subject: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands

Janelle,
FY1 on the following if you'd like to attend.
Ben

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy) <Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.qov>

Date: Thu, Apr 16, 2015 at 5:54 PM

Subject: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands

To: "Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)" <Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)" <Lucy_Murfitt@energy.senate.gov>, "Gray, Spencer (Energy)"
<Spencer_Gr energy.senate.gov>, "Moran, Jill" <jcmoran@blm.gov>, Lara Douglas
<ledougl blm.gov>, "Ripchensky, Darla (Energy)"

<Darla_Ripchensky @energy.senate.gov>, "Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)"”

<Jason_Huffnagle@energy.senate.gov>

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

To: Ed Cox

Subject: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:05:45 PM

Hi Ed,

I'm not sure who all this got distributed to, but wanted to make sure you're aware in case you
want to attend. Great seeing you today!

Lara

LaraDouglas

Legidative Affairs Division
Bureau of Land Management
(202) 912-7173

|ledouglas@blm.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Thompson, Chelsea (Ener gy) <Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.qgov>
Date: Thu, Apr 16, 2015 at 5:54 PM

Subject: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
To: "Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)" <Chelsea Thompson@energy.senate.gov>

Cc: "Murfitt, Lucy (Energy)" <Lucy_ Murfitt@energy.senate.gov>, "Gray, Spencer (Energy)"
<Spencer_Gray@energy.senate.gov>, "Moran, Jill" <jcmoran@blm.gov>, Lara Douglas
<ledouglas@blm.gov>, "Ripchensky, Darla (Energy)"
<Darla_Ripchensky@energy.senate.gov>, "Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)"

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



From: Cox, Ed (Hatch)

To: "ledouglas@blm.gov"
Subject: Re: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:07:45 PM

Thanks Lara! Great seeing you today too! Enjoy your evening!

From: Douglas, Lara [mailto:ledouglas@blm.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 08:05 PM

To: Cox, Ed (Hatch)

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
<ledoug| blm.gov>, "Ripchensky, Darla (Energy)"
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

To: Babington, Sean (Agriculture); Sherman. Laura (Bennet)
Subject: Fwd: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:08:22 PM

Hi Lauraand Sean,
FY regarding this briefing in case either or both of you want to attend.
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

To: "p2wilkin@blm.gov"
Subject: Re: HF Rule Briefing April 23
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:19:24 PM

| sent it to all Dems, and then the Rs sent it to all LAs.

From: Wilkinson, Patrick [mailto:p2wilkin@blm.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 07:37 PM

To: Feldgus, Steve

Cc: Moran, Jill <jcmoran@blm.gov>; Cooper, Bill; Lara Douglas <ledouglas@blm.gov>; Vecera, Andrew;
MacGregor, Kate

Subject: Re: HF Rule Briefing April 23

hi bill and steve,
checking back on this briefing invitation. did you send to all committee LAs or just em LAS?

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



From: Patrick Wilkinson

To: Eeldgus, Steve
Subject: Re: HF Rule Briefing April 23
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:12:40 PM

Thx. All committee las? le compared to just las of subc?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 21, 2015, at 8:19 PM, Feldgus, Steve <Steve.Feldgus@mail.house.gov> wrote:

| sent it to all Dems, and then the Rs sent it to all LAs.

From: Wilkinson, Patrick [mailto:p2wilkin@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 07:37 PM

To: Feldgus, Steve

Cc: Moran, Jill <jcmoran@blm.gov>; Cooper, Bill; Lara Douglas <ledouglas@blm.gov=>;
Vecera, Andrew; MacGregor, Kate

Subject: Re: HF Rule Briefing April 23

hi bill and steve,

checking back on this briefing invitation. did you send to al committee LAs or
just e/m LAS?

thx,

patrick

On Fri, Apr 17, 2015 at 12:50 PM, Feldgus, Steve
<Steve.Feldgus@mail.house.gov> wrote:

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

Following is an announcement for our April 23 briefing on the Hydraulic Fracturing Rule at the
Capitol Visitors Center. Would you mind sharing it with Committee Staff, Committee LAs, and
others as appropriate?

Please call meif you have any questions.



Thank you for your assistance,

Jill

Jill Moran
Bureau of Land Management
Legislative Affairs Specialist

202.912.7411

The Senate Committee on Energy & Natural
Resour ces

encourages you to attend a joint staff briefing on the
issue of

Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Thursday, April 23, 2015
10:30 a.m.
SVC-215

On March 26, 2015, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
published itsfinal rule for hydraulic fracturing on Federal and
Indian lands in the Federal Register.

Therule, effective on June 24, 2015, updates the BLM’s
requirements for well-bore integrity, wastewater disposal and
public disclosure of chemicals.

The briefing will provide background on the regulations, followed
by a question and answer session.



Presentations will be offered by:

David Haines, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Land and
Minerals, Department of the I nterior

Linda Lance, Deputy Director for Programs and Policy, Bureau
of Land Management

For additional information, please contact Lucy Murfitt (4-
2878) or Spencer Gray (4-4971).

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
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:17:35 PM

Yep. We never send anything to just subcmte LAs since all members are welcome at any hearing.
(And if I ever want to just send to EMR subcommittee LAs for whatever reason, | do it by hand
because it's probably super-minor and all the leadership offices are on the All-LAs lists.)

From: Patrick Wilkinson [mailto:p2wilkin@blm.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 09:12 PM

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

checking back on this briefing invitation. did you send to all committee LAs or
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
Capitol Visitors Center. Would you mind sharing it with Committee Staff, Committee LAS, and
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



The rule, effective on June 24, 2015, updates the BLM’s
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



From: Forsythe, Liam (Heitkamp)

To: Gruber, Benjamin
Subject: RE: BRIEFING (4/23): Hydraulic Fracturing on Federal and Indian Lands
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 10:08:12 PM

Thanks for highlighting this Ben.

| have it on my calendar and hope to make it to the briefing.

Liam

From: Gruber, Benjamin [mailto:begruber@blm.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 7:51 PM

To: Forsythe, Liam (Heitkamp)

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



From: Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)

To: jcmoran@blm.gov

Subject: RE: Briefing Logistics

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 11:24:24 AM
Attachments: EVERYDAY LETTER (Autosaved).doc
Importance: High

Jill,

| believe the attached will answer your questions. As you will notice, | need a list of names with the
folks that are expected to attend the event. | apologize for the short notice, but | need this by noon

today.

Best,

Jason Huffnagle

Republican Executive and Legislative Assistant

U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
Senate Dirksen 304
jason_huffnagle@energy.senate.gov

(202) 224-2845

From: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:42 PM
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

Just an FY - | copied the announcement in an email to HNR subcommittee staff directors Bill
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



Hello Jason,

This is Jamie from the Senate Appointment Desk in the CVC. April 23, you have reserved SVC215 from
10:30-11:30 for the Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management. | am writing to inform
you that we will need a list of all people coming in for this function who do not possess a Congressional
ID. Please submit your list the day before your event by 12:00 pm. Thank you.

Please send us your list in a Microsoft Excel Spreadsheet. The only information needed on the
spreadsheet is:

Column A First Name

Column B Last Name

NO OTHER INFORMATION IN THE SPREADSHEET PLEASE!

In the e-mail, with the Spreadsheet attachment, please put the name of the function, room number,
date, time, and any other pertinent information needed. Please e-mail the information to the following:

Jamie sims@saa.senate.gov

Randall Hopkins@saa.senate.gov Sunsara Washington@saa.senate.gov

Also, make your Official Business Visitors Aware of the following:

e Access to the room will not be allowed until the time of the reservation.
e Please inform the officer outside they are here for Official Business to avoid the tourist lines.
o Please refer them to website: visitthecapitol.gov to view the list of prohibited items.

Thank you and please call me at 202 224 7506 if you have any questions.
Jamie Sims

Senate Appointment Desk



From: Moran, Jill

To: Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)

Subject: Re: Briefing Logistics

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 12:01:17 PM
Jason,

The people attending from Department of the Interior are:
David Haines

Linda Lance

Patrick Wilkinson

Jill Moran

Steven Wells

David Blackstun

Thanks!

OnWed, Apr 22, 2015 at 11:24 AM, Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)
<Jason_Huffnagle@energy.senate.gov> wrote:

Jill,

| believe the attached will answer your questions. As you will notice, | need a list of names with the
folks that are expected to attend the event. | apologize for the short notice, but | need this by

noon today.

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

| am not the most familiar with the CVC myself either so | am forwarding your question along to
the Exec. Assistant, Jason Huffnagle (copied here) and deferring to him on this as he is the one
who usually handles this stuff for our office.

Thanks!

- Chels

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Thompson, Chelsea (Energy)
Subject: Re: Briefing Logistics

Hi Chelsea,

It's been awhile since we've held a briefing in the CVC - Do you have any advice on the
best way to get our folksin the room? Ideally, | would like to avoid potentially long linesin
order to make sure we have ample time to set up.

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

Just an FY1 - | copied the announcement in an email to HNR subcommittee staff directors
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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 12:16:26 PM
Thanks!

From: Moran, Jill [mailto:jcmoran@blm.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 12:01 PM
To: Huffnagle, Jason (Energy)

Subject: Re: Briefing Logistics

Jason,
The people attending from Department of the Interior are:

David Haines
Linda Lance
Patrick Wilkinson
Jill Moran

Steven Wélls
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

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 5:17:56 PM
Jason,

We have one other individual we would liketo bring - isit possible to get him added?
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
best way to get our folksin the room? Idedly, | would like to avoid potentially long linesin
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



From: Rey_Adame@blm.gov

To: pati_smith@thomas.senate.gov

Subject: Fw: To Merry Gamper re CSM EMFI tour 8/10
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 8:43:14 AM
Attachments: EMFI 2007 Participants 0723.doc

EMFI1 2007 Summary Itinerary 0723.doc

Good morning,

Here isthe latest. The' Salazar' to which we were originally told
was coming on the tour was a state rep. not the U.S. Senator. Now, it looks
asif he's not participating, but there are others on the list of which you
should know.

Thanks,

Rey Adame

Public Affairs Officer

Bureau of Land Management

Rock Springs, Pinedale, and Kemmerer Field Offices
(307) 352-0399 (307) 352-0329 (fax)
rey_adame@blm.gov

----- Forwarded by Rey Adame/RSFO/WY/BLM/DOI on 07/24/2007 09:35 AM

Merry
Gamper/PFO/WY /BLM
/DOI To
Rey Adame/RSFO/WY/BLM/DOI@BLM
07/24/2007 08:25 cc
AM Bill Lanning/PFO/WY/BLM/DOI@BLM,
Chuck Otto/PFO/WY/BLM/DOI@BLM
Subject
Fw: To Merry Gamper re CSM EMFI
tour 8/10

| have spoken with Tom this morning. Now that we know that this schedule
will work | will be drafting up an agenda based on conversations I've had
with Bill and Tom. We still need to contact Encana and Questar to firm
things up. | did notice that Rep. Salazar's office is no longer on the

list...

Rey, thisisthe latest and greatest of the information | have.
-Merry

Merry E Gamper
Supervisory Natural Resource Specialist



1625 West Pine

PO Box 768
Pinedale, WY 82941
(307)367-5313(p)
(307)367-5329(f)

Betty
Gifford/PFO/WY/BL
M/DOI To
Merry Gamper/PFO/WY /BLM/DOI@BLM,
07/24/2007 08:13 Bill Lanning/PFO/WY/BLM/DOI@BLM,
AM Chuck Otto/PFO/WY /BLM/DOI@BLM
cc

Subject
Fw: To Merry Gamper re CSM EMFI
tour 8/10

----- Forwarded by Betty Gifford/PFO/WY/BLM/DOI on 07/24/2007 08:12 AM

"TOM Sladek"

@msn.com
To

Pinedale WY Mail@BLM.gov

07/23/2007 11:37 cc
PM msn.com,
gbaughma@mines.edu
Subject
To Merry Gamper re CSM EMFI tour
8/10
23 July 2007
Dear Merry,

Thanks for meeting Gary Baughman and me in Pinedale. We think the



itinerary
you suggested will alow us to tour both Jonah and the Anticline on Friday
August 10.

Aswe discussed, we'll spend Thursday night in Rock Springs and will plan
to
leave early enough to meet you and Bill Lanning at the Luman Road Cutoff at

about 9:00 AM on Friday. We'll tour the Jonah Field, ending at about 11:00

at the well-known boat launching ramp, where we will stop to discuss what
we

have seen and to have a picnic lunch. We need to be on our way to Grand
Teton National Park around 2:00, so we would have perhaps 2-1/2 hours to
tour Questar’ s operations in the Pinedale Anticline.

| asked Diana Hoff at Questar if she could coordinate with this schedule,
possibly meeting us at the Luman Road Cutoff, or the boat ramp, or in
Pinedale, or at a Questar field site. | hope this works, because we would
really like to see as many operations as possible.

Attached isadraft list of participants and a summary schedule for the
trip. We expect to pick up afew more people and maybe lose one or two
before we hit the road on August 6. It's an interesting group, with most
of

the palitical forcesin the energy development debate represented in one
form or another.

I'll be in touch again after Dianaresponds. Thank you very much for your
most val uable assistance.

Tom Sladek

(See attached file: EMFI 2007 Participants 0723.doc)(See attached file:
EMFI 2007 Summary Itinerary 0723.doc)



2007 EMFI Participants (7/23/2007)

LAST NAME | FIRST NAME | TITLE AFFILIATION
Adams Wendy Legislative Assistant Office of Rep. Udall (D-CO)
Alberg Jeanette Area Representative Office of Sen. Allard (R-CO)
Alexander Kristina Legislative Attorney Congressional Research Service
Senate Committee on
Barron Dan Legislative Assistant Environment & Public Works;
9 Senator Inhofe's (R-OK) personal
staff
Boak Jeremy Project Manager Colprado Energy Research
Institute
Brindle Todd Superlntendent, Big Thicket National Park Service
National Preserve
Dallafior Michelle Professional Policy Staff (Energy & | House Committee on Science &
Environment Subcommittee) Technology (Majority)
Intihar Cruz (Gabby) | Program Analyst/Engineer U.S. Department of Energy
Johansson Robert Policy Analyst Office of Management and
Budget
Johnson David Program Analyst Office Of. Indian Energy and
Economic Development
Kislear Jordan Program Analyst/General Engineer | U.S. Department of Energy
Kropschot Susan Mineral Resources Program U.S. Geological Survey
Lohse Clint Research Assistant Office of Sen. Enzi (R-WY)
Macke Brian Director Colorado .O'l and Ga_s .
Conservation Commission
House Select Committee on
Marshall Debra Senior Policy Advisor Energy Independence and Global
Warming (Minority)
McDonald Christine Analyst Office of Management & Budget
Nazzaro Robin M. Dlre_ctor, Natural Resources & Government Accountability Office
Environment
Assistant Director: Minerals,
Nedd Mike Realty, and Resource Protection Bureau of Land Management
Directorate
. House Committee on Natural
Sabbaghian Maryam Resources (Minority)
Sares Matt Deputy Director Colorado Geological Survey
. Wyoming Governor
Toft Mark Policy Analyst Freudenthal's Office
White Al Representative of House District 57 Colorado Hquse of
Representatives
White Tammy Budget Analyst U.S. Bureau of Reclamation




2007 ENERGY & MINERALS FIELD INSTITUTE

OFFICE OF SPECIAL PROGRAMS & CONTINUING EDUCATION
COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES, GOLDEN, COLORADO 80401

SUMMARY ITINERARY & SUPPORTER CONTACT INFORMATION
PREPARED 23 JuLYy 2007

Monday 8/6/07

Renewable Energy & Fuels
National Renewable Energy Laboratory, Golden CO (Tour)
Host - Kerry Masson 303-275-4083 Kerry Masson@nrel.gov

An Introduction to Mining
Colorado School of Mines Edgar Experimental Mine, Idaho Springs CO (Tour)
Host - Bob Cooper 303-567-2911 rkcooper@mines.edu

Overnight Lodging
Hotel Colorado, Glenwood Springs CO: 970-945-6511 hotelcolorado.com

Tuesday 8/7/07

Natural Gas Production from Tight Gas Sands
Bill Barrett Corporation (Presentation & Tour)
Host - Duane Zavadil 303-312-8128 DZavadil@billbarrettcorp.com

Energy Development in the Rocky Mountain West
Battlement Mesa Activity Center (Panel Discussion)
Catering Manager - Fran Storm: 970-285-9480 fstorm@bmesa.com

Panelist - Steve Bennett, USBLM Glenwood Springs: 970-947-2813 steve_bennett@co.blm.gov
Panelist - Keith Lambert, City of Rifle: 970-625-5122 klambert@rifleco.org, lambert2004@msn.com
Panelist - Bob Elderkin, Rimrock Arabians: 970-876-2295 rimrock@rof.net

The Paraho Oil Shale Technology
Shale Tech International, Rifle CO (Tour)
Host — Ed Cooley: 970-65-3193 ed.cooley@shaletechnologies.com

Energy Activities (Past & Present) on the Roan Plateau (Tour)
Guide - Steve Bennett, USBLM Glenwood Springs: 970-947-2813 steve_bennett@co.bim.gov

Overnight Lodging
Holiday Inn, Craig CO: 970-824-4000 holidayinn.com



EMFI 2007 SUMMARY ITINERARY & CONTACT INFO, Continued

Wednesday 8/8/07

Aboveground Coal Mining
Trapper Mining Inc., Trapper Coal Mine, Craig CO (Tour)
Host — Forrest Luke: 970-824-4401 Forrest@TrapperMine.com

Coal-Fired Electricity Production
Tri-State Generation & Transmission Association, Craig Station, Craig CO (Tour)
Host — Marve Weible: 970-824-4411 mweible@tristategt.org

Overnight Lodging
Weston Plaza Hotel, VVernal UT: 435-789-9550 www.go-utah.com/weston-plaza

Thursday 8/9/07

Hydroelectric Power & Recreation
U.S.Bureau of Reclamation Flaming Gorge Dam, Daggett County UT (Tour)
Host — Steve Hulet: 435-885-3231 SHulet@uc.usbr.gov

Underground Mining
Solvay Chemicals Inc. Green River Trona Mine, Green River WY (Tour)
Host — Bryan Mortimer: 307-875-6500 Bryan.Mortimer@Solvay.com
FMC Green River Trona Mine, Green River WY (Tour)
Host — Richard Kramer: 307-875-2580 Richard.Kramer@FMC.com

Overnight Lodging
Best Western Outlaw Inn, Rock Springs WY 307-362-6623 www.bestwesternwyoming.com

Friday 8/10/07

Natural Gas Production in Wyoming
Jonah Field and the Pinedale Anticline (Tour)
Host — Bill Lanning, USBLM Pinedale WY: 307-367-5318 Pinedale WYMail@BLM.gov
Host — Merry Gamper USBLM Pinedale WY: 307-367-5313 Pinedale WYMail@BLM.gov
Host — Diana Hoff, Questar Exploration & Production Co., Denver CO: 303-887-2047 diana.hoff@questar.com

Overnight Lodging
Jackson Lake Lodge, Grand Teton National Park WY 406-862-8190

Saturday 8/11/07

Discussion & Wrapup
Park Tour
Transport to Jackson Airport
Bus to Golden
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A Step Toward Clean Energy
Last month the Senate began to move our nation toward energy |E]
independence by putting us on a path to the clean production of
fuels and power.

By a 65-27 vote, we passed a bill that will significantly ramp up

the use of the homegrown biofuels that will replace gasoline, and Click to view in
require that the vehicles we drive get 10 more miles out of every u.eal P'{i T
gallon of fuel. Click to view in

Windows Media Player
The Clean Energy Act of 2007, which was shaped by the Senate

Energy and Natural Resources Committee that | chair, also takes
another major step toward reducing our dependence on fossil

fuels by requiring a reduction in overall U.S. oil consumption of AT A GLANCE
2.5 million barrels per day by 2016, escalating to a savings of 10 ] Bod
million barrels per day by 2031. e June boay

e Global Warming
As we dial back our use of fossil fuels, the bill requires that we e Your Comments
turn increasingly toward renewable fuel supplies, such as wind

and solar power. And it does so in a way that protects the e Summer Interns

environment because it requires that the actual production of e Capitol Tours
renewable energies be 20 percent cleaner than the energy we're e Constituent Services

using today.
¢ Comments

It also will allow us to continue to use coal - a domestic source of
energy which the United States has in abundance - by finding
ways to capture and store the dangerous carbon dioxide it emits.
Carbon is one of the most common greenhouse gases that is
contributing to global warming.

You can forward
this mailing to
your friends.

I believe the federal government should lead by example, and E-mail:
this bill would guarantee just that. If enacted, this bill would
require the federal government to reduce by 20 percent the
amount of petroleum its fleet of vehicles consumes and to
purchase at least 15 percent of its electricity from renewable
resources. And it would make dramatic improvements in the
efficiency of federal buildings.

E-mail:

This is a good bill that puts us on a path to energy




independence. But the truth is, it would have been stronger had
the minority party not blocked consideration of two key
proposals. The first was a $30 billion package of incentives for
the production of renewable energy. The second was a plan that
would have required that utility companies produce 15 percent of
their energy through renewable resources.

Because these two provisions are essential to a comprehensive
energy package, | will continue to press for their passage as we
move into negotiations with the House of Representatives.

My goal is to produce a bill to send to the president that taps
into America’s limitless capacity for innovation, and does so in a
way that makes us more energy independent. We can -- and
should -- lead the world in developing new technologies that will
produce clean, alternative energy and help address the threat of
global warming.

Global Warming

I have also introduced bipartisan legislation designed to stop the
advance of global warming while protecting the U.S. economy
and American consumers. The Low Carbon Economy Act is an
economy-wide mandatory cap-and-trade program that would set
an annual target on the amount of carbon that could be put into
the atmosphere, and also allow firms to buy, sell, and trade
carbon credits. The target is designed to cut emissions by at
least sixty percent by 2050.

Funds raised through the sale of carbon credits would be
invested in new low-emission energy technologies that would be
employed by industry to further reduce the level of greenhouse
gases. In short, the bill would promote a decisive transition to
new, lower-carbon technologies, and do so at a cost that the
economy would be prepared to absorb.

This bipartisan approach strikes the right balance and would
return the U.S. to a position of global leadership.

Links in this E-
Newsletter

e US Senate

e The CLEAN Energy Act
e Senate Committee on

Energy & Natural
Resources

e Low Carbon Economy
Act

e US Capitol Virtual Tour
e Internship Program

Other Relevant Links

e NM Environment
Department

e Los Alamos National
Labs

e Sandia National Labs

e Intergovernmental
Panel on Climate
Change

e University Corporation

for Atmospheric
Research

e Energy Information
Administration

e Environmental
Protection Agency

e US Department of
Energy
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In which county do you live?
Select One

If you are having trouble, click here.

*This comments box gives you a quick and easy way to share your feedback on this
story. Your message will be reviewed but will not receive a response.

Welcome to My Second Session Summer Interns

NEWS BY REGION
Click on your region of the
state to see how my work
in the Senate is impacting

the area where you live.




The second group of summer interns in my Washington and New
Mexico offices began their internship last month, and they are
working hard on behalf of New Mexico. Through the internship,
these students are learning about the U.S. Senate and how the
work that is done here affects our state and the country.

Interns are generally undergraduate students from New Mexico.
The interns in my Washington office have been working closely
with members of my legislative staff to research policy issues,
attend hearings, and lead tours of the U.S. Capitol building to
visitors from New Mexico. The interns in my state offices have
been assisting my field and constituent services staff on office
projects and helping with front office duties. New Mexico has
much to be proud of in these excellent students.

An internship in one of my offices is a valuable learning
opportunity for students interested in government or in exploring
how public policy affects their field of interest. If you would like
to participate in a future internship, please visit the internship
section of my website for further information. The application
deadline for the fall internship program is August 17.

Capitol Tours

If you plan to visit Washington, DC this spring or summer,
let my staff arrange tours of the U.S. Capitol for you and
your group. Please call my Washington office at (202) 224-
5521 to make arrangements. My office can also help
arrange tours of the White House, but please note that such
tours are in extremely high demand and usually require
considerable lead time to arrange. For those tickets, please
contact my office at least four to six months in advance of
your trip and, if possible, be flexible in the dates you can
visit. White House tickets are allocated by the White House
on a first-come, first-served basis.

Constituent Services

My state offices offer assistance to New Mexicans who are
having difficulty working with federal agencies. My staff can
help with veterans and military services, social security
concerns, immigration, housing, and many other issues.
Please use the clickable map of the state in the sidebar to
find the office closest to you.

More about Constituent Services




Comments?

Replies to this email are returned to an un-monitored mailbox.

If you want to reach me, you can send me an e-mail at
senator_bingaman@bingaman.senate.gov or visit the "Contact
Me" section of my website to send an e-form or to get an
address or phone number for one of my local offices. As always,
I welcome your feedback on anything contained in this e-
newsletter.

Sincerely,

—

(2]

Jeff Bingaman
United States Senator

Bingaman Office Locations

Albuquerque Washington, D.C. Roswell

Suite 130 703 Hart Senate Office Bldg. Suite 300
625 Silver Avenue, SW United States Senate 200 East Fourth Street
Albugquerque, NM 87102 Washington, D.C. 20510 Roswell, NM 88201
(505) 346-6601 (202) 224-5521 (505) 622-7113

Las Cruces Las Vegas Santa Fe

148 Loretto Towne Centre 118 Bridge Street, Suite 3 Suite 101
505 South Main P.O. Box 1977 119 East Marcy
Las Cruces, NM 88001 Las Vegas, NM 87701 Santa Fe, NM 87501
(505) 523-6561 (505) 454-8824 (505) 988-6647

Image used in header: Courtesy of the New Mexico Tourism Department, Jim Stein (Photographer)
Update My Profile - Unsubscribe - Privacy Policy




From: Moran, Jill

To: darla_ripchensky@energy.senate.gov

Cc: lucy _murfitt@enerqy.senate.qov; heidi_hansen@eneray.senate.qov; spencer_aray@energy.senate.gov; Patrick
Wilkinson; Lara Douglas

Subject: BLM Testimony

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 4:25:05 PM

Attachments: BLM Statement Hydraulic Fracturing Rule.Final.docx

Darlaet d,

Attached is Director Kornze's testimony for tomorrow's hearing.

Thank you,
Jill
Jill Moran

Bureau of Land Management
Legidative Affairs Specialist
202.912.7411



Statement of
Neil Kornze
Director
Bureau of Land Management, U.S. Department of the Interior
Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee
Subcommittee on Public Lands, Forests, and Mining

“Bureau of Land Management’s Final Hydraulic Fracturing Rule”
April 30, 2015

Chairman Barrasso, Ranking Member Wyden, and Members of the Subcommittee, thank you for
the opportunity to discuss the Bureau of Land Management’s (BLM) final hydraulic fracturing
regulations and their application to Federal, tribal, and Indian trust mineral resources. The BLM
oil and gas program’s highest priority is ensuring that the operations it authorizes on public and
tribal lands are safe and environmentally responsible. This rule is critical to meeting that
responsibility as we continue to offer millions of acres of public land for minerals development
each year.

The BLM’s rule establishes a consistent set of requirements designed to prevent problems in
these complex hydraulic fracturing operations before they occur. It also will provide as much
information as possible to the public about these operations that affect their public lands. The
goals of the rule — safe and environmentally responsible operation and resource protection — are
goals that we know the BLM shares with industry, states, tribes, and the American public. The
expertise brought to these issues by those who participated in the rulemaking process was
essential to producing a rule that will achieve these goals, and we are very appreciative of the
time and skill invested by all concerned.

Background
The BLM is responsible for protecting the resources and managing the uses of our nation’s

public lands, which are located primarily in 12 western states, including Alaska. The BLM
administers more land — over 245 million surface acres — than any other Federal agency. The
BLM also manages approximately 700 million acres of onshore Federal mineral estate
throughout the nation, including the subsurface estate overlain by properties managed by other
Federal agencies such as the Department of Defense and the U.S. Forest Service. In addition, the
BLM, together with the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA), provides permitting and oversight
services under the Indian Mineral Leasing Act of 1938 to approximately 56 million acres of land
held in trust by the Federal government on behalf of tribes and individual Indian owners. The
BLM works closely with surface management agencies, including the BIA and tribal
governments, in the management of these subsurface resources. We are also mindful of our
agency’s responsibility for stewardship of public land resources and Indian trust assets that
generate substantial revenue for the U.S. Treasury, the states, tribal governments, and individual
Indian owners.

In support of President Obama’s all-of-the-above energy strategy, the BLM is committed to
promoting safe, responsible, and environmentally sustainable domestic oil and gas production in



a manner that will protect consumers, human health, and the environment, and reduce our
dependence on foreign oil. Secretary Jewell has made it clear that as we expand and diversify
our energy portfolio, the development of conventional energy resources from BLM-managed
lands will continue to play a critical role in meeting the nation’s energy needs and fueling our
economy.

In Fiscal Year (FY) 2014, onshore Federal oil and gas royalties exceeded $3 billion,
approximately half of which were paid directly to the states in which the development occurred.
In FY 2014, tribal oil and gas royalties exceeded $1 billion with all of those revenues paid to the
tribes or individual Indian owners of the land on which the development occurred.

The BLM works diligently to fulfill its role in securing America’s energy future, coordinating
closely with partners across the country to ensure that development of oil and gas resources
occurs in the right places and that those projects are managed safely and responsibly. In recent
years, the BLM has overseen a significant increase in oil production from public lands, while
also supporting continued natural gas production. Oil production from Federal and Indian lands
in 2014 rose twelve percent from the previous year and is now up 81 percent since 2008 — 113
million barrels per year in 2008 to 205 million barrels per year today. For comparison,
nationwide oil production over the same period increased 73 percent. The BLM is proud to be a
leader in this area, and continues to make public lands available for oil and gas development in
excess of industry demand. Additionally, today the BLM has responsibility for more than
100,000 existing oil and gas wells.

Hydraulic Fracturing Technology

Hydraulic fracturing involves the injection of fluid under high pressure to create or enlarge
fractures in the rocks containing oil and gas so that the fluids can flow more freely into the
wellbore and thus increase production. The number of wells on BLM-managed public lands and
on Indian lands that are stimulated by hydraulic fracturing techniques has increased steadily in
recent years. Of wells currently being drilled, over 90 percent use modern hydraulic fracturing
techniques for well completion.

These new well completions are typically significantly more complex than the wells drilled in
the past. Modern hydraulic fracturing operations are often considerably deeper and coupled with
relatively new horizontal drilling techniques, unlike those that occurred in the past which were
used on a relatively small scale to complete or to re-complete wells. The increasingly common
combination of long lateral well bores with hydraulic fracturing today has facilitated larger-scale
operations that allow greater access to shale oil and gas resources across the country, sometimes
in areas that have not previously or only recently experienced significant oil and gas
development.

Hydraulic Fracturing Rulemaking Considerations

The Mineral Leasing Act of 1920 (MLA), as amended, directs the Secretary of the Interior to
lease Federal oil and gas resources, and authorizes her to regulate the resulting oil and gas
operations on those leases. The BLM has used this authority to develop regulations governing
all aspects of oil and gas operations, including requirements related to surface-disturbing
activities, production measurement, and well construction. The Indian Mineral Leasing Act




extends this regulatory authority and the resultant rules to Indian oil and gas leases on trust lands
(except those lands specifically excluded by statute). Finally, the Federal Land Policy and
Management Act of 1976 (FLPMA) directs the BLM to manage the public lands using the
principles of multiple use and sustained yield and to take any action necessary to prevent
unnecessary or undue degradation. In fulfilling these objectives, FLPMA requires the BLM to
manage public lands in a manner that protects the quality of their resources, including ecological,
environmental, and water resources. On net, this statutory regime requires the BLM to balance
responsible development with protection of the environment and public safety. The BLM works
hard to ensure the appropriate balance is struck and that the applicable regulations and
requirements are applied and enforced fairly and consistently across all the lands where the BLM
has oversight responsibilities.

Prior to the issuance of the hydraulic fracturing rule, the BLM’s rules on oil and gas operations
were last updated over 30 years ago, and had not kept pace with the significant technological
advances in hydraulic fracturing techniques and the tremendous increase in its use. The new rule
is the culmination of four years of work by the BLM that began in November 2010 when it held
its first public forum on this topic. Since that time, the BLM has published two proposed rules
and held numerous meetings with the public and state officials, as well as many tribal
consultations and meetings. The public comment period was open for a cumulative period of
more than 210 days, during which time the BLM received and analyzed comments from more
than 1.5 million individuals and groups. During this period, the BLM also studied state and
tribal regulations, and consulted with state and tribal agencies, industry, and the public, including
communities affected by oil and gas operations.

Hydraulic Fracturing Rule Requirements

Informed by the experience of its experts and the technical expertise and concerns of state
regulators, tribes, industry, and the public, the BLM’s hydraulic fracturing rule strengthens its
existing oversight procedures and provides all stakeholders with additional assurance that
operations are being carried out safely and responsibly.

Key components of the rule include provisions for ensuring the protection of groundwater
supplies through requirements related to wellbore integrity. These include the placement of
strong cement barriers between the wellbore and any potentially usable water zones through
which the wellbore passes, which protects groundwater both from hydraulic fracturing fluids
during drilling and from hydrocarbon contamination during production. The rule requires the
interim storage of recovered waste fluids from the hydraulic fracturing operation in tanks in
order to minimize the potential for produced water spills that put air, water, and wildlife at risk.
Additional measures requiring companies to submit more detailed information on the geology,
depth, and location of preexisting wells prior to drilling will lower the risk of cross-well
contamination, which has become more prevalent as the prevalence of horizontal drilling has
increased. To increase transparency, as much of this information as possible will be made
available to the public. Finally, the rule requires companies to publicly disclose information
about the chemicals used in their hydraulic fracturing processes on public lands within 30 days
of completing the operations.



These requirements were developed based on BLM’s experience and technical expertise and
work done by states, tribal authorities, and industry. During the four years the BLM spent
preparing the rule, it benefited from the expertise of state and tribal regulators, and many
provisions of the final rule reflect existing state standards. None of these requirements impose
undue delays, costs, or procedures on operators.

Work with States & Tribes

The BLM has established and maintained regulations governing oil and gas operations on public
lands for decades, and has worked successfully with operators, tribes and state governments to
avoid duplication and delay in the enforcement and monitoring of these regulations. The
implementation of the recently issued hydraulic fracturing rule will continue this longstanding
practice while also ensuring the BLM satisfies its obligations to ensure federal standards are met.
As explained above, the rule builds upon and updates the BLM’s existing regulations to address
an evolving technology, in order to provide consistent parameters for the conduct of hydraulic
fracturing operations on BLM-managed public lands nationwide and Indian trust lands.

Of the 32 states with the potential for oil and gas development on federally managed mineral
resources, slightly more than half have rules in place that address hydraulic fracturing, and those
rules vary widely from state to state. Recognizing the expertise and experience that state and
tribal authorities possess and consistent with its standard practice of ensuring the efficient
implementation of its rules, the BLM will work with states and tribes that have standards in place
for hydraulic fracturing that meet or exceed those set by the BLM’s rule to establish variances
from those aspects of the BLM rule. Following BLM approval of a variance, the BLM and the
state or tribe will enforce the more protective requirement. In addition, the BLM will continue
its coordination with states and tribes to establish or review and strengthen existing agreements
related to oil and gas regulation and operations.

The BLM's overall intent for these coordination efforts is to minimize duplication and maximize
efficiency, while also ensuring the applicable federal standards are met. As this rule is
implemented, the BLM will continuously work with states, tribes, and operators to maximize
coordination and efficiency.

Implementing the Rule

The final hydraulic fracturing rule will be effective on June 24, 2015. Implementation of the rule
is expected to cost industry about $11,400 per hydraulic fracturing operation. On average, this
expense equates to no more than one-quarter of one percent of the cost of drilling a well. This is
a modest cost, especially in light of public interest in ensuring that these operations are
conducted in an environmentally sound and safe manner. The BLM is aware that industry,
states, tribes, and the public share the same goal of safeguarding local communities, water
quality, wildlife, and other resources from potential harm. For this reason, the BLM rule not
only incorporates requirements from existing state and tribal rules, but industry best practices as
well. In many cases operators have voluntarily undertaken the best practices reflected in the
BLM’s rule. The rule ensures that those practices are maintained and adopted by all. As result,
the rule achieves a cost-effective path towards consistent permitting requirements and disclosure
protocols for hydraulic fracturing operations.




The BLM has taken a number of steps both internally and externally to prepare for the
implementation of the rule in advance of its effective date. Internally, recognizing the central
role wellbore integrity plays in maintaining safe operations, the BLM partnered with the Society
of Petroleum Engineers to add more technical training for the BLM’s engineers that emphasizes
cementing and other critical aspects of hydraulic fracturing operations. As the BLM implements
the rule, it will continue to offer, develop and refine these technical training modules. Guidance
will also be issued to State and Field Offices through formal Instruction Memorandum to ensure
the rule is implemented in the most efficient and consistent way possible.

Externally, the BLM has undertaken outreach efforts to states, operators, trade associations, and
other interested stakeholders. The BLM State Offices are in the process of meeting with their
state counterparts, undertaking state-by-state comparisons of regulatory requirements in order to
identify opportunities for variances, and to establish Memorandums of Understanding (MOUSs)
that will realize efficiencies and allow for successful implementation of the rule. To date, the
BLM has scheduled or is scheduling meetings with: the North Dakota Industrial Commission;
the Wyoming Oil and Gas Commission; and the states of Alaska, California, Colorado, New
Mexico, Nevada, and Utah. The BLM will be presenting the rule at the Interstate Oil and Gas
Compact Commission’s next meeting.

Similarly, communication with industry is also ongoing. Our offices are reaching out to local or
regional industry organizations and local operators to address their questions related to the
implementation process. On April 7, 2015, BLM Washington hosted a general industry outreach
session that over 200 people participated in to explain the rule and answer questions about its
implementation. Similar sessions have been set up or will be set up at the local level. The
BLM’s Carlsbad NM Field Office provided a presentation to the local working group for the SE
NM New Mexico Oil and Gas Association on April 9, 2015. BLM State and Field Offices are
working to coordinate similar opportunities with associations representing producers in
Wyoming, Utah, Colorado, Montana, and North Dakota. Finally, we are also working closely
with the Ground Water Protection Council (GWPC) to finalize a MOU that will ensure that the
chemical disclosures provided by industry can be easily searched and downloaded from the
GWPC’s publicly available hydraulic fracturing database, FracFocus.

Conclusion

The BLM’s hydraulic fracturing rule provides a much needed update to the BLM’s existing
regulations. It establishes commonsense standards governing modern hydraulic fracturing
operations that reflect the technological advancement of the process over time. These new
regulations are essential to our efforts to protect the environment and local communities, while
also ensuring the continued conscientious development of our federal oil and gas resources.
Thank you for the opportunity to present this testimony. | will be pleased to answer any
guestions you may have.



From: Wilkinson, Patrick

To: David Brooks

Cc: Lara E. Douglas

Subject: Fwd: BLM Testimony

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 4:33:09 PM
Attachments: BLM Statement Hydraulic Fracturing Rule.Final.docx
david,
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From: Moran, Jill <jcmoran@blm.gov>

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2015 at 4:24 PM

Subject: BLM Testimony

To: darla_ripchensky @energy.senate.gov

Cc: lucy_murfitt@energy.senate.gov, heidi_hansen@energy.senate.gov,
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
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Senator Barrasso met with Wyoming's Academic Bowl Team of Deaf
and Hard-of-Hearing high school students. The team stopped by the
senator's office when they werein D.C. for the Gallaudet University

National Academic Bowl competition.

Senator Barrasso News

WY Oil and Gas Supervisor Testifies
Before Senate on BLM Fracking Rule

April 30, 2015

WASHINGTON, DC — Today, U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-Wyo.)
welcomed Wyoming Oil and Gas Supervisor Mark Watson before the
Senate Energy and Natural Resources Subcommittee on Public
Lands, Forests, and Mining. Senator Barrasso, who chairs the
subcommittee, invited Supervisor Mark Watson to testify about the
Bureau of Land Management’s (BLM) final hydraulic fracturing rule.

“In Wyoming, about 47 percent of the surface estate and 67 percent
of the mineral estate is owned by the federal government. This means
that decisions made in Washington have an extraordinary impact on
the people of Wyoming,” said Barrasso. “It’s hard to find someone
who understands this reality more than Wyoming's Oil and Gas
Supervisor Mark Watson. | want to thank him for sharing his
firsthand experiences with our committee today.”

Click here to read more...

Barrasso Chairs Subcommittee Hearing on
BLM'’s Fracking Rule

“ These regulations—and those that the Administration
has already imposed— have put Wyoming and the West
at an even greater disadvantage to other areas of the
country. If BLM wants to be a good neighbor to the
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people of Wyoming and other western states, | think it
must not only listen to their concerns, but be responsive
to them.”

April 30, 2015

WASHINGTON, D.C.— Today, U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-
WY), Chairman of the Senate Energy & Natural Resources
Subcommittee on Public Lands, Forests, and Mining, delivered the
following opening statement at the first subcommittee hearing of the
year on the Bureau of Land Management’s (BLM) final hydraulic
fracturing rule.

The hearing featured testimony from BLM Director Neil Kornze,
Wyoming Oil and Gas Agency Supervisor Mark Watson, Earthworks
Energy Program Director Bruce Baizel and Western Energy Alliance
Vice President of Government and Public Affairs Kathleen Sgamma.
Click here for more information on their testimony.

Click hereto read more...

Barrasso Highlights Bipartisan Bill to
Protect America s Waterways

“This bill says Yesto clean water —and No to extreme
bureaucracy. It will give the Environmental Protection
Agency the direction it needs — the direction to write a
strong and reasonable rule, that truly protects
America’ s waterways. One that keeps Washington’s
hands off of the things like irrigation ditches, isolated
ponds, and groundwater.”

April 30, 2015

WASHINGTON, D.C. —Today, U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-
Wyo.) delivered the following remarks on the Senate floor about the
bipartisan Federal Water Quality Protection Act (S. 1140) that he
introduced today. The bill would direct the Environmental Protection
Agency and Army Corps of Engineersto issue arevised “waters of
the United States” (WOTUS) rule that protects traditional navigable
water from water pollution, while also protecting farmers, ranchers
and private landowners.

Click here to read more...

Senators Introduce Bipartisan Bill to
Protect Navigable Watersin the United
States

Bipartisan bill will direct EPA and Army Cor ps of

Engineersto issue a revised WOTUSrule that protects
traditional navigable water from water pollution, while




also protecting farmers, ranchers and private
landowners.

April 30, 2015

WASHINGTON, DC - Today, U.S. Senators John Barrasso (R-WY),
Joe Donnelly (D-IN), Jim Inhofe (R-OK), Heidi Heitkamp (D-ND),
Pat Roberts (R-KS) and Joe Manchin (D-WV), led a bipartisan group
of senatorsin introducing the Federal Water Quality Protection Act
(S. 1140).

The bipartisan legislation will ensure the protection of traditional
navigable waters of the United States. It also protects farmers,
ranchers and private landowners by directing the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineersto
issue arevised “Waters of the United States” (WOTUS) rule that does
not include things such as isolated ponds, ditches, agriculture water,
storm water, groundwater, floodwater, municipal water supply
systems, wastewater management systems, and streams without
enough flow to carry pollutants to navigable waters.

Click here to read more...

Barrasso: It's a Fact, Obamacareis
Hurting Millions of Americans

“ Republicans will continue to come to the floor to offer
the facts about how the health care law has harmed
American families. We will continue to offer solutions
that deliver the real reform people have been asking for
all along.”

April 29, 2015

WASHINGTON, D.C. —Today, U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-
Wyo.) delivered the following remarks on the Senate floor about how
the President’ s health care law is hurting millions of Americans.
Barrasso also responded to Senate Minority Leader Harry Reid's (D-
NV) recent comments about the law.

Click here to read more...

Barrasso Delivers Remarks on Iran Bill
and Terrorism Certification Amendment

“It’ simportant for Congress and the American people
to have their say on any final deal. Itisjust as
important that the oversight we provide be meaningful
—and that Congress state clearly that we will not
tolerate Iran’ s support of terrorism.”

April 28, 2015




WASHINGTON, D.C. — Today, U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-
Wyo.) delivered the following remarks on the Senate floor about the
bipartisan Iran Nuclear Agreement Review Act. Barrasso also talked
about an amendment he introduced to the bill to require the president
to certify that Iran is not directly supporting acts of terrorism against
our country or against an American citizen anywhere in the world.

Click here to read more...

Senate Advances Bill to Ensure Open EPA
Science

Senate EPW Committee passed Secret Science Reform
Act

April 28, 2015

WASHINGTON D.C. — Today, U.S. Senators John Barrasso (R-WY)
and David Vitter (R-LA) praised the Senate Environment and Public
Works (EPW) Committee for passing the Secret Science Reform Act
(S. 544). Barrasso, Vitter and EPW Committee Chairman Jim Inhofe
(R-OK) introduced the bill in February to ensure future
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations are based on the
best available science. Similar legislation passed the House in the
113th Congress with bipartisan support.

“Asadoctor, | know that the best data and research are thoroughly
tested, reproducible and publicly available,” said Barrasso. “Today
the Committee voted to require the EPA to give Americans direct
access to the science used to justify regulations that impact everything
from jobs to our environment. Our bill will give Americans more
confidence that the EPA’s policies will deliver the environmental and
public health benefits that the agency has promised.”

Click here to read more...

Barrasso Calls for Oversight of Uranium
Trader Following Former DOE Official
Poneman A ppointment

Senator sends letter to Secretary Monizin response to
Department of Energy testimony before the House
Oversight and Government Reform Committee.

April 23, 2015

WASHINGTON, D.C. — Today, U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-WY))
sent aletter to Energy Secretary Moniz in response to the Department
of Energy’s (DOE) testimony at yesterday’s hearing before the House
Oversight and Government Reform Committee.

At the hearing, a DOE official indicated that DOE does not review
uranium contracts involving the Traxys Group, a uranium
commodities trader, which recently appointed former Deputy
Secretary of Energy Daniel Poneman to its Board of Directors.




Since 2011, DOE has transferred roughly $900 million of publicly-
owned uranium which has financially benefitted Traxys.

Click here to read more...

Barrasso: Under Republican Leadership,
the U.S. Senate is Working Again

"Voters across the country said that they were tired of
gridlock, and they were tired of the lack of action...
Republicans have responded — and we' re working hard
to make the United States Senate accountable again to
the people who sent us here.”

April 23, 2015

WASHINGTON, D.C. —Today, U.S. Senator John Barrasso (R-
Wyo.) delivered the following remarks on the Senate floor about
legidlative accomplishments in the new Republican-led Senate.
Barrasso highlights how the Senate has passed a number of important
bipartisan bills and amendments and is finally working again for the
American people.

Click here to read more...

Senators Reintroduce Bipartisan
Alternative Fuels Bill

Bill would allow the U.S. military and federal agencies
to purchase transportation fuel produced from coal, oil
shale and oil sands.

April 21, 2015

WASHINGTON, DC — Today, U.S. Senators John Barrasso (R-WY),
Joe Manchin (D-WV), Heidi Heitkamp (D-ND) and others
reintroduced the bipartisan North American Alternative Fuels Act.
The bill would repeal section 526 of the Energy Independence and
Security Act (EISA) of 2007 which prohibits the federal government,
including the U.S. military, from purchasing fuel produced from coal,
oil shale and oil sands.

“Qur nation’s military should have access to any and all fuel sources
it needs to achieve its mission,” said Senator Barrasso. “Instead of
giving preference to oil imported from overseas, Washington should
look to North American coal, oil shale and oil sands, al of which
provide an affordable, abundant and alternative source of fuel. In
addition to increasing cost effectiveness options for the government,
it will also increase America' s energy security.”

Click here to read more...
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County 10: Barrasso and others
reintroduce bipartisan alternative fuels bill

April 24, 2015

Today, U.S. Senators John Barrasso (R-WY), Joe Manchin (D-WV),
Heidi Heitkamp (D-ND) and others re-introduced the bipartisan North
American Alternative Fuels Act. The bill would repeal section 526 of
the Energy Independence and Security Act (EISA) of 2007 which
prohibits the federal government, including the U.S. military, from
purchasing fuel produced from coal, il shale and oil sands.

Click here to read more...

K2 Radio: Wyoming Delegation Triesto
Head Off Federal Protection

April 28, 2015

CHEY ENNE, Wyo. (AP) — Wyoming's congressional delegation
but not the state’ s governor say they support alegidative effort to

block federal protection of the greater sage grouse for at least six
years.

Sens. Mike Enzi and John Barrasso are co-sponsoring a bill from Sen.
Cory Gardner of Colorado. Rep. Cynthia Lummisis co-sponsoring a
similar bill by Rep. Chris Stewart of Utah.

Click here to read more...
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Senator Barrasso has five state offices located in Cheyenne, Casper,
Sheridan, Rock Springs and Riverton. These offices are open Monday
through Friday and their addresses and contact info can be found at
the bottom of this e-mail. Wyoming residents who cannot make it to
one of the state offices should take advantage of meeting with field
representatives from our offices in the following towns:

Glenrock: May 12th, 9:30 AM — 10:30 AM at the Glenrock Town
Hall — Council Chambers

Lusk: May 12th, Noon —1:00 PM at the Lusk Town Hall — City
Council Chambers

Douglas: May 12th, 3:00 PM —4:00 PM at the Douglas City Hall —
Council Chambers

OFFICE LOCATIONS

Cheyenne Office:
2120 Capitol Avenue
Suite 2013
Cheyenne, WY 82001
Main: 307-772-2451

Casper Office:
100 East B Street
Suite 2201
Casper, WY 82602
Main: 307-261-6413

Sheridan Office:
2 North Main Street
Suite 206
Sheridan, WY 82801
Main: 307-672-6456

Rock Springs Office:
1575 Dewar Drive (Commerce Bank)
Suite 218
Rock Springs, WY 82901
Main: 307-362-5012
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Riverton Office:
324 East Washington Avenue
Riverton, WY 82501
Main: 307-856-6642

Washington, DC Office:

307 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
Main: 202-224-6441
Tollfree: 866-235-9553
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Dear Friend, Please Feel Freeto Tell a Friend
The EPA and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) are once £ mail-
again overreaching and trying to expand the Clean Water Act in an at:
extreme way. Instead of working to preserve beautiful rivers, like our e il
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Snake River and Wind River, these agencies are seeking to regulate
agriculture water, irrigation ditches, isolated ponds and other non-
navigable waters as "Waters of the U.S." I’ ve heard from so many E-mail:
people across our state who are concerned that the EPA’ s proposal
would hurt Wyoming residents, their land and their businesses.

Thisweek, along with abipartisan group of senators, | introduced the
Federal Water Quality Protection Act. Thisbill will protect America’'s
waterways - and America s farmers, ranchers and landowners. If you

are interested in learning more information about our hill, please click Click hereto check out
here. Senator Barrasso's photo
gallery.

By striking the right balance, we'll keep our waterways safe and
pristine and allow them to be used as natural resources.
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

In Case You Missed It....




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

Senator Barrasso TV :

Barrasso Chairs Subcommittee Hearing on BL M’ s Fracking Rule

Sen. Barrasso |ntroduces Bi-Partisan Federal Water Quality
Protection Act

. Barr n FOX "Americas N m" with Bill Hemm

Barrasso: It's a Fact, Obamacare is Hurting Millions of Americans

Barrasso Discusses Iran Nuclear Agreement Review Act

Sen. Barrasso on FOX Business "Cavuto" with Neil Cavuto
Sen. Barrasso on CNN "Smerconish" with Michael Smerconish

Sen. Barrasso on FOX News "On the Record" with Greta Van
Susteren
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




From: Senator John Barrasso

To: Marcell Astle
Subject: Barrasso Report
Date: Sunday, May 03, 2015 11:46:08 AM

If you are having trouble viewing this message or would like to share it on a social network, you can view the message online ==

May 03, 2015 Unsubscribe Update My Profile

About Senator Barrasso
Wyoming

Constituent Services
Legislation

Press Office

Contact Information

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
-maill:

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

Best Wishes, What issues are you most

interested in?
Banking/Finance
Budget
Defense
L Education
Energy
Foreign Affairs
Senator John Barrasso, M.D. Heslthcare
Homeland Security
Immigration

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

Click on Picture Below to
Follow me on Facebook:

-E-Share on Twitter
-E-Share on LinkedIn

E Share on Facebook

E-MAIL UPDATES

Yes, please periodically send me
e-mail updates.*

Click Here

*By subscribing to my
e-mail updates, you are authorizing me to
send regular e-mail updates from my office
to your e-mail account.

Click To Unsubscribe
2]




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

To: cwertz@
Subject: Barrasso Report
Date: Sunday, May 03, 2015 11:58:33 AM

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




From: Wells, Steven

To: Hawbecker. Karen; Richard McNeer; Ben Nussdorf; Douglas. Nicholas -FS; Steve Feldgus; Michael Worden; Eric
Olson; Jackie Madson

Subject: Re: Litigation Hold in Lawsuits Challenging Hydraulic Fracturing Rule

Date: Monday, May 04, 2015 11:55:00 AM

Attachments: 2015.05.02 IPAA v. Jewell litigation hold memo.docx

All, asformer HF rule PMs, thisis the official memo for any records that you may havein
your possession from the time of your tenure in the rulemaking. It sounds like there are no
additional records, but we need to ask and let us know if you have any to provide.

Thank you again for your time, and your past service in helping BLM,

steve

On Sat, May 2, 2015 at 10:31 AM, Hawbecker, Karen <karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov>
wrote:

On March 20 and March 26, 2015, Independent Petroleum Association of
America, Western Energy Alliance, and the State of Wyoming filed
complaints against the Department of the Interior in the U.S. District Court
for the District of Wyoming. The States of Colorado and North Dakota have
alsojoined in thelitigation. The suits challenge BLM’sfinal hydraulic
fracturing (HF) rule. 1 am writing to remind you of your legal obligation to
iImmediately take all reasonable steps to preserve documents and data that are
related to or in any way relevant to thislitigation. The administrative record
Is due to be filed no later than June 24, 2015.

The attached memorandum provides more information about the above-
referenced lawsuits, as well as detailed guidance about the types of
documents that should be preserved. Also, as noted in the memorandum, we
are reguesting that you distribute the attached memorandum to any and all
personnel in your office who might have any information related or relevant
to preparation of the HF rule.

Please ensure that your personnel take appropriate action and document the
steps they take to comply with this memorandum. We are also asking your
assistance in producing the relevant documentation as soon as possible.

As explained in the attached memorandum, please confirm your receipt and
understanding of the litigation hold by sending an email to Richard McNeer



(Richard.McNeer@sol.doi.gov) and Eric Olson (ecolson@blm.gov) no later
than Friday, May 8, that includes the statement at the end of the

memorandum. Please contact Richard McNeer if you have any questions
related to thislitigation hold or to your obligation to preserve potentially
relevant documents. If you identify relevant documents, please

inform them of their existence and preserve and produce them as described in
the memorandum.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Karen Hawbecker

Associate Solicitor

Division of Mineral Resources
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street N.W. MS 5358
Washington, D.C. 20240

Office: (202) 208-4146
Mobile: (703) 568-7572

karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov

Steve Wells, BLM

Division Chief, Fluid Minerals
p 202.912.7143

¢ 202.329.4551

slwells@blm.gov www.blm.gov/bmp

As | was walking that ribbon of highway, | saw above me that endless skyway: | saw below me that
golden valley: This land was made for you and me. - Woody Guthrie



United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
Washington, D.C. 20240

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication

May 2, 2015

Memorandum

TO: Michael Connor, Deputy Secretary
Janice Schneider, Assistant Secretary, Land and Minerals Management
David Haines, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Land and Minerals Management
Elizabeth Klein, Associate Deputy Secretary
Neil Kornze, Director, BLM
Jon Raby, Acting Chief of Staff, BLM
Linda Lance, Planning Executive, BLM
Phil Allard, Special Assistant, Office of the Director, BLM
Michael Nedd, Assistant Director, Minerals & Realty, BLM
Karen Mouritsen, Deputy Assistant Director, Minerals & Realty, BLM
Eric Olson, Senior Litigation Specialist, BLM
Celia Boddington, Assistant Director, Communications, BLM
Timothy Spisak, Senior Advisor, Conventional Energy, BLM
Steve Wells, Chief, Fluid Minerals, BLM
Subijoy Dutta, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
James Tichenor, Mineral Economist, BLM
Richard Estabrook, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
Don Judice, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
William Lambert, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
John Ajak, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
Jerry Dickenson, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
Al McKee, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
Adrienne Brumley, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
John Pecor, Petroleum Engineer, BLM
Mark Lawyer, Office of the Executive Secretariat
lan Senio, Chief, Division of Regulatory Affairs, BLM
Richard Cardinale, Chief of Staff, ASLM,
Bryce Barlan, Program Analysis Officer, BLM
Hilary Tompkins, Solicitor
Jack Haugrud, Principal Deputy Solicitor
Edward Keable, Deputy Solicitor, General Law
Dennis Daugherty, Assistant Solicitor, Division of Mineral Resources
Silvia Riechel, Assistant Solicitor, Division of Mineral Resources
Timothy Murphy, Assistant Solicitor, Division of General Law

1



Attorney-Client Privileged Communication
Litigation Hold — Silver Buckle Mines, Inc. vs. U.S., No. 2013-476 (C.F.C.)

Rachel Spector, Attorney, Division of General Law
Stephen Simpson, Attorney, Division of Indian Affairs
Cindy Cafaro, Departmental FOIA Officer

FROM: Karen Hawbecker, Associate Solicitor
Division of Mineral Resources

RE: Litigation Hold and Retention of Records Required
Independent Petroleum Ass’n of America v. Jewell, Case No. 15-cv-41-F (D. Wyo.),
filed March 20, 2015; and State of Wyoming v. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, Case No.
15-cv-43-S (D. Wyo.), filed March 26, 2015.

Please be advised that the Office of the Solicitor requires your assistance with respect to
preserving agency information in the above-referenced lawsuits.

On March 20 and March 26, 2015, Independent Petroleum Association of America, Western
Energy Alliance, and the State of Wyoming filed complaints against the Department of the
Interior in the U.S. District Court for the District of Wyoming. The States of Colorado and
North Dakota have also joined in the litigation. The suits challenge BLM’s final hydraulic
fracturing (HF) rule.

The local rules for the Wyoming District require filing of an administrative record within 90
days after complaint is filed. In this case, the administrative record is due to be filed no later
than June 24, 2015. Consequently, we are writing to remind you of your legal obligation to
preserve documents and data that are related to or in any way relevant to the preparation of the
HF rule. We are also requesting your assistance in gathering the relevant documentation as soon
as possible.

The HF rulemaking commenced with publication of the initial notice of proposed rulemaking on
May 11, 2012, at 77 Fed. Reg. 22,7691. The rulemaking, though, was preceded by the
Department’s public forums on hydraulic fracturing, outreach to tribes, and review of studies,
reports and recommendations from other agencies or other entities. A supplemental proposed
rule was published at 78 Fed. Reg. 31,636 (May 24, 2013). The BLM’s final HF rule was
published on March 26, 2015 (80 Fed. Reg. 16,128). The Federal Register published a notice
correcting two errors in the rule’s implementation schedule on March 30, 2015 (80 Fed. Reg.
16,577). The HF rule creates new procedural requirements and substantive standards for oil and
gas operators that hydraulically fracture oil and gas wells on Federal or Indian lands.

Please forward these instructions to any and all personnel in your office who might have any
information related or relevant to preparation of the hydraulic fracturing rule and copy Richard
McNeer (Richard.McNeer@sol.doi.gov) and Eric Olson (ecolson@blm.gov) on that
communication. Please also ensure that you and your personnel take appropriate action and
document the steps taken to comply with this memorandum.

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication
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Litigation Hold — Silver Buckle Mines, Inc. vs. U.S., No. 2013-476 (C.F.C.)

The documents and data to be preserved include not only paper documents, maps, videos,
calendars, charts, and similar items, but also all electronically stored information, such as emails,
audio recordings, videotape, instant messages, word processing files, spreadsheets, databases,
calendars, telephone logs, contact manager information, and Internet usage files. Potential
sources of this information include paper files, computer hard drives, laptop computers,
CDs/DVDs, thumb drives, PDAs, Blackberry devices, and any other location where paper
documents or electronic data is stored. Sources of potentially relevant information may also
include personal computers or personal email accounts you use or have access to at home, or
anywhere else. Please note that electronically stored information must be preserved in its
original electronic form, so that all information contained in it, including metadata, is preserved
and available for inspection.

In order to comply with the Department’s legal obligations, you need to immediately take
reasonable steps to preserve all documents and information related to or in any way relevant
to agency actions identified above, and suspend deletion, overwriting, or any other possible
destruction of such information. Effective immediately, all routine destruction efforts under
existing document management and email policies must be suspended for all such information.
Instead, this information should be stored in such a manner as to be safely retained and
accessible in case of future litigation. This obligation also extends to records maintained in off-
site storage facilities and to the files and documents of any departing employees.

Supervisors must immediately notify the appropriate technical personnel responsible for
operating the systems that store potentially relevant electronic records, or who are responsible for
storing paper or other hard-copy records, of the need to preserve the records. Please direct these
individuals that they are not to destroy any potentially relevant records until advised by the
Office of the Solicitor that they may resume normal destruction of records in accordance with
records retention schedules. Supervisors must also identify any current or past employees who
might have relevant documents who are not listed on this memorandum. If possible, please
provide a phone number and e-mail address for those not listed on this memorandum.

What must you do to comply with this notice if you have potentially relevant documents?

» Search. Search now and identify all sources of information related to this matter as soon
as possible, including all types of hard copy documents and electronically stored
information.

» Search terms should include, at a minimum, the following: hydraulic
fracturing, hydrofracturing, hydro-fracking, hydrofracking, fracking, HF
rule, FracFocus.

* The search time frame for most documents is May 11, 2012 through March
26, 2015. However, because the preamble to the final rule refers to the public
forums that began in late 2010, and to meetings with tribal representatives
that also predated the publication of the initial notice of proposed

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication
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rulemaking, anyone likely to have access to documents related to those
forums or meetings needs to preserve them.

If you identify relevant documents, please inform Richard McNeer
(Richard.McNeer@sol.doi.gov) and Eric Olson (ecolson@blm.gov) that the documents
exist and preserve them as discussed above. Additionally, if your office does not have
any relevant or related documents, please affirmatively inform them of that fact.

Save. Save your documents. The preservation obligation extends to records maintained
in off-site storage facilities such as Federal Records Centers. Therefore, you must take
affirmative steps to prevent the destruction of any potentially relevant information that
has been transferred to a Federal Records Center or any other location. Do not transfer
any potentially relevant information to a Federal Records Center or any other location at
this time. You must save all this information until you are notified by the Solicitor's
Office that the litigation hold has been lifted. Before you depart or retire, ensure that the
agency retains access to potentially relevant information.

Segregate. Promptly move all hard copy documents, e-mails, and other electronically
stored information into separate folders that you designate for this matter. In the case of
electronically stored information, designate a folder on your local network, not in your e-
mail or on your hard drive, which may be subject to routine deletion policies. This will
prevent information from being lost in the normal operation of your computer system.

Transmit relevant documents. The BLM project manager for this administrative record
will send instructions about how to transmit any relevant documents in your control to the
appropriate location for timely review and possible inclusion in the administrative record.
Be prepared to follow those instructions as promptly as possible in order for the record to
be filed within the court’s deadline.

Please contact Richard McNeer at 202-208-5180 or email him at Richard.McNeer@sol.doi.gov
if you have any questions related to this litigation hold or to your obligation to preserve
potentially relevant evidence. Thank you for your cooperation.

By May 8, 2015, please acknowledge to us by email at the above email addresses your

receipt of this litigation hold and your consent to act on its instructions by including in

vour email the following language:

I acknowledge that I have received a copy of and read the memorandum entitled
“Litigation Hold and Retention of Records Required” dated May 4, 2014, in the matter of
IPAA. v. Jewell, and | agree to take all reasonable steps necessary to preserve and produce
the documents and data as instructed.

Attorney-Client Privileged Communication



From: Ripchensky, Darla (Energy)

To: "director@blm.gov"

Cc: Murfitt, Lucy (Energy); Gray, Spencer (Energy); Hansen, Heidi (Ener

Subject: Questions for the Record from the Senate ENR Committee” Subcmte on Public Lands, Forests, and Mining on
April 30, 2015

Date: Thursday, May 07, 2015 1:07:45 PM

Attachments: QFRs for Director Kornze 4-30-15 ENR PLFM Subcmte Hrg.docx

Good afternoon, Director Kornze. Attached are Questions for the Record which have been
submitted to you by various Members of the ENR Committee from the subcommittee hearing
which was held last Thursday regarding “ The BLM’s Final Rule on Hydraulic Fracturing.”

We respectfully request that you provide your responses to these questions by Thur sday, May
21, 2015 for inclusion in the official hearing record.

Please provide the responses directly to me, and feel free to contact me if you have any
guestions. Thank you for your assistance with this request.

Sincerely,

Darla Ripchensky, PMP

Administrative Director

U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
304 Dirksen Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

202.224.3607



U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
April 30, 2015 Hearing: BLM Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
Questions for the Record Submitted to the Honorable Neil Kornze

Questions from Senator John Barrasso

Question 1: The Bureau of Land Management’s final rule on hydraulic fracturing says
that: “The BLM believes that there will be no financial impacts to the states as a result of
this rule.” It goes on to say that: “the BLM does not believe that production from Federal
lands will be reduced as a result of this rule. Therefore, a Federalism assessment is not
required.” At the hearing, I asked you: (1) whether BLM relied on any empirical data to
show that a rule of this significance would not reduce oil and gas production on federal
lands; and (2) if BLM did not rely on empirical data, what is the basis for BLM’s finding
that the rule will not reduce oil and gas production on federal lands?

In response, you indicated that you would provide a written answer to this question. I
look forward to your answer.

Question 2: BLM has not issued a final environmental impact statement (EIS) for an oil
and gas production project in Wyoming since 2008. Currently, there are nine EISs for oil
and gas production projects in Wyoming pending with BLM. Some of the EISs have been
pending with BLM for more than 8 years. During the hearing, you said that “about half of
those [project proposals] came in in the last two years.” Of these nine, you indicated that
BLM would issue two to three final EISs in Wyoming this year.

A. Would you please provide the date that each of the nine projects were first
proposed to BLM?

B. Would you please provide the date (month/year) when we can expect BLM to
issue the final EIS for each of the nine projects?

Question 3: On April 17, 2015, the Secretary of the Interior issued an advanced notice
of proposed rulemaking for the purpose of seeking public comment on potential updates
to BLM rules governing oil and gas royalty rates, rental payments, lease sale minimum
bids, civil penalty caps and financial assurances.

I am concerned that any proposal to raise royalty rates and other fees will put federal
lands at an even greater competitive disadvantage with state and private lands—and, as a
consequence, Wyoming and other public land states at a greater disadvantage with other
areas of the country.

In 2011, DOI commissioned a study which found that higher royalty rates for federal
lands in Wyoming “will deteriorate their competitive position in the market, which is
rather weak as it is.”

On March 14, 2012, then BLM Director, Bob Abbey, testified before the Senate that
there has been “a shift [in oil and gas production] to private lands in the East and to the
South where there are fewer amounts of Federal mineral estate.”



U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
April 30, 2015 Hearing: BLM Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
Questions for the Record Submitted to the Honorable Neil Kornze

According to the Energy Information Administration (EIA), federal onshore natural gas
production has decreased by 22 percent since 2009. EIA has found that federal onshore
natural gas production makes up a smaller percentage of total U.S. gas production than it
has in at least 11 years. EIA has also found that federal onshore oil production makes up
a smaller percentage of total U.S. oil production than it has in nine years. While these
numbers reflect new production on state and private lands, they also show that federal
lands are becoming less competitive with state and private lands.

Please explain, in detail, how raising the royalty rates on onshore oil and gas production
on federal lands will not further reduce their competitive position relative to state and
private lands. In your answer, please address the additional regulatory burdens, including
those associated with the National Environmental Policy Act, which apply to oil and gas
production on federal lands but not oil and gas production on state and private lands.

Question 4: | understand there are significant delays in obtaining sundry notices and
rights-of-way (ROWSs) for natural gas gathering lines on federal lands from BLM.

In February 2015, | asked Secretary Jewell to provide detailed information about pending
requests for sundry notices and ROWs for natural gas gathering lines on federal land.

In response, the Secretary explained that BLM “lacks capability to query for details of
each sundry notice” and BLM, with respect to requests for ROWSs, “does not distinguish
between requests for oil or gas, gathering or transport, lines.”

A. What is the total number of requests for ROWSs pending at BLM?

B. What is the total number of requests for ROWSs pending at each BLM Field
Office?

C. When were each of the pending requests for ROWs first submitted to BLM?

Question 5: Secretary Jewell has stated that BLM will propose a new rule for flaring and
venting of natural gas on federal lands and Indian lands shortly.

Does BLM plan to conduct a federalism assessment on the impacts of the proposed rule
to states pursuant to Executive Order 131327 If not, why not?

Questions from Senator Lisa MurkowskKi

Question 1: The Montana BLM office already oversees the North Dakota mineral

activities, and Washington state and Oregon activities are managed out of the Portland
office. E&E reported March 13, 2015 that there is speculation of a merger of the New
Mexico and Arizona BLM offices. Is consolidation of the state offices part of a larger



U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
April 30, 2015 Hearing: BLM Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
Questions for the Record Submitted to the Honorable Neil Kornze

policy vision for the future organizational structure of the BLM, and if so, what impacts
and results does the BLM anticipate from such a shift?

Question 2: You stated during the hearing that significant consultations with States and
Tribes occurred in the development of the rule. Did BLM consult with the State of
Alaska, the Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission, Alaska Native Village or
Regional Corporations or tribal councils? Please list the entities in Alaska with whom the
BLM consulted in the development of this rule.

Questions from Senator Jeff Flake

Question 1: On Friday, April 24, BLM Deputy Director Steve Ellis held a congressional
briefing on a proposal to merge the Arizona and New Mexico state BLM offices. Can
you provide an update on the status of that decision making process? That is, when does
BLM plan to make a decision?

Question 2: If BLM decides to move forward with merging the offices, what sort of
notice and consultation is the Bureau required to engage in with Congress before
finalizing its decision?

Question 3: What type of outreach has the BLM conducted with interested stakeholders
in Arizona and New Mexico?

Question 4: During the briefing, Deputy Secretary Ellis made frequent references to the
joint offices in Oregon and Washington, as well as Montana and the Dakotas. Please
provide information on the average length of time it takes those offices to process
permits, environmental analyses, and other approvals before and after those officer
mergers were completed.

Question 5: Please provide information on the cost savings that were realized from prior
BLM office mergers (e.g., Oregon-Washington, Montana-Dakotas), and whether those
cost savings were retained by those new regional offices or used elsewhere in the Bureau.

Questions from Senator Mazie K. Hirono

Question 1: BLM MOU with FracFocus

At the time that the Bureau of Land Management published the final rule on hydraulic
fracturing on public lands the agency indicated that it was entering into a MOU with the
managers of FracFocus to clear up concerns and recommendations by the Department of
Energy’s Science Advisory Board relating to functionality and accessibility of data.



U.S. Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources
April 30, 2015 Hearing: BLM Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
Questions for the Record Submitted to the Honorable Neil Kornze

Can you explain in more detail the specifics of the MOU? Does it address all
recommendations and actions in the Department of Energy’s FracFocus 2.0 report or only
a portion of those?

Question 2: Environmental Impacts of Fracking

The New Yorker recently ran a lengthy piece that discussed the linkage between oil and
gas development and the frequency of earthquake activity in Oklahoma. It noted that
“Until 2008, Oklahoma experienced an average of one to two earthquakes of 3.0
magnitude or greater each year. In 2014, there were five hundred and eighty-five, nearly
triple the rate of California. Including smaller earthquakes in the count, there were more
than five thousand.”

The article goes on to say, “Disposal wells trigger earthquakes when they are dug too
deep, near or into basement rock, or when the wells impinge on a fault line.” The
research geologist from the United States Geological Survey that was interviewed for the
article said, when discussing the linkage, “Scientifically, it’s really quite clear.” Do you
agree with the USGS geologist that oil and gas exploration has contributed to increased
seismic activity? Do you believe that additional steps should be taken to limit hydraulic
fracturing or better regulate the placement of disposal wells, which house wastewater
from hydraulic fracturing, in areas known to trigger earthquakes?



From: Feldgus, Steve

To: Patrick Wilkinson (p2wilkin@blm.gov)
Cc: Edgerton, Vic

Subject: FW: June hearing and markup schedule
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 8:55:56 AM

Please note June 24 in particular.

From: Cooper, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Feldgus, Steve

Subject: June hearing and markup schedule

Steve:

As a follow up to our telephone conversation yesterday, here is the complete schedule for June as of
yesterday:

June 2015 Oversight, Legislative Hearings & Markup

Week of June 1 In session: Mon 1-Thur 4

6/2/2015 10:00AM 1324HR EMR Oversight  Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
6/3/2015 10:00AM 1324HR WPO Legislative Water bill
6/3/2015  2:00PM 1334HR FL Legislative Forestry bill

Week of June 8 In session: Tues 9-Fri 12
6/10/2015 11:00AM 1324HR IIANA Legislative TBD

6/10/2015 4:00PM 1324HR Full Markup
6/11/2015 10:00AM 1324HR Full Markup

Week of June 15 In session: Mon 15-Thur 18

6/16/2015 10:00AM 1324HR FL Legislative ~ TBD

6/16/2015 10:30AM 1334HR EMR Oversight  Arctic Rule

6/17/2015 11:00AM 1324HR [IANA Legislative TBD

Week of June 22

6/24/2015 10:00AM 1324HR O&I  Oversight Rulemaking for bonding on

alternative energy projects
6/24/2015 2:00PM 1334HR IIANA Oversight Puerto Rico issues



Bill



From: Wilkinson, Patrick

To: Feldqus. Steve
Subject: Re: FW: June hearing and markup schedule
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 9:49:18 AM

thx much steve.
p

On Tue, May 19, 2015 at 8:55 AM, Feldgus, Steve <Steve.Feldgus@mail.house.gov> wrote:

Please note June 24 in particular.

From: Cooper, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Feldgus, Steve

Subject: June hearing and markup schedule

Steve:

Asafollow up to our telephone conversation yesterday, here is the complete schedule for

June as of yesterday:

June 2015 Oversight, Legislative Hearings & Markup

Week of June 1

6/2/2015  10:00AM

6/3/2015  10:00AM

6/3/2015  2:00PM

Week of June 8

6/10/2015 11:00AM

In session: Mon 1-Thur 4

1324HR EMR Oversight

1324HR WPO Legislative

1334HR FL Legislative

In session: Tues 9-Fri 12

1324HR [IANA Legislative

Hydraulic Fracturing Rule
Water bill

Forestry bill

TBD



6/10/2015 4:00PM

6/11/2015 10:00AM

Week of June 15

6/16/2015 10:00AM

6/16/2015 10:30AM

6/17/2015 11:00AM

Week of June 22

6/24/2015 10:00AM

1324HR Full Markup

1324HR Full Markup

In session: Mon 15-Thur 18

1324HR FL  Legislative TBD

1334HR EMR Oversight  Arctic Rule

1324HR IIANA Legislative TBD

1324HR O&I  Oversight Rulemaking for bonding

on alternative energy projects

6/24/2015 2:00PM

Bill

Patrick Wilkinson

U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

1334HR ITANA Oversight Puerto Rico issues

Legislative Affairs Division (WO 620)

Phone: (202) 912-7429
Fax: (202) 245-0050



From: Feldgus, Steve

To: Patrick Wilkinson (p2wilkin@blm.gov)
Subject: FW: change of date for HF hearing
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:45:33 PM

From: Cooper, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Feldgus, Steve

Subject: change of date for HF hearing

Steve:

The hearing on the BLM HF rule has been postponed from June 2, 2015 to June 24, 2015 at 10:30
amin 1334,

If you have any questions, please call.

Bill



From: Cooper, Bill

To: Patrick Wilkinson

Cc: MacGreqgor, Kate

Subject: EMR subcommittee hearing on BLM"s hydraulic fracturing rule
Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 5:15:34 PM

Patrick:

As we discussed, the EMR subcommittee will hold a hearing on the BLM hydraulic fracturing rule on
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 at 10:30 am in hearing room 1334. | am sure Kate will want Neil to

testify.
If you have any questions, please contact either Kate or me accordingly.

Bill



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Senator Tom Udall

blm_nm_southline@blm.gov

Building a Strong Clean Energy Economy for New Mexico Jobs
Thursday, May 21, 2015 12:48:48 PM

The Udall Update

Having trouble seeing this e-mail? Click here to read it on my blog.
Dear Friend,

Here in New Mexico, we're fortunate to have an abundance of renewable energy
resources like solar, wind and biomass, plus the ingenuity to develop a strong clean
energy economy. And with climate change contributing to drought and more severe
wildfires across the West, there’s no time to lose.

We must seize the opportunity to develop our clean energy resources in New Mexico
and throughout the country so we can lead the world in innovation and create the jobs
of the future. Combined with energy from traditional sources, smart investments in
renewables make sense for our economy, our environment and our livelihoods.

That's why I’'m continuing my fight for a Renewable Electricity Standard. Last week, |
introduced a bill to create a national threshold for utilities to generate 30 percent of
their electricity from renewable energy sources by 2030.

Join me and call on Congress to take action for clean energy jobs by passing a
“30-by-30" national Renewable Electricity Standard.

Setting a goal will give renewable energy innovators the certainty they need to grow
and create jobs — hundreds of thousands of good-paying clean energy jobs that
cannot be outsourced.

&

New Mexico and more than half the other states already have wildly successful
renewable electricity policies, and it’s time to go all in. In January, almost half of the
Senate voted for a similar plan | introduced to create a national Renewable Electricity
Standard — showing that there’s bipartisan support for such a forward-looking energy



policy.

My new bill would further help our country diversify its energy sources. It lays out a
realistic timeline with achievable deadlines, setting an 8 percent requirement by 2016
and manageable increases to meet the 30 percent target by 2030. It puts us on the
path toward the “do it all, do it right” energy strategy I've long advocated.

Support clean energy jobs and call on Congress to invest in our future by
passing a “30-by-30” national Renewable Electricity Standard.

A national Renewable Electricity Standard would save consumers more than $25
billion on utility bills and drive nearly $300 billion in new capital investments. It's an
economic boost that just makes sense.

With you by my side, I'll keep fighting to grow New Mexico’s economy and put our
country on a path toward energy independence while combatting climate change. We
can’t afford to keep kicking the can down the road.

Cheers,

a

Tom Udall
United States Senator

CONNECT WITH TOM CONTACT TOM

I_I I_I IEI IEI IEI IEI I_I UNSUBSCRIBE

tomudall.senate.gov



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Senator Tom Udall

rtrujill@blm.gov

Building a Strong Clean Energy Economy for New Mexico Jobs
Thursday, May 21, 2015 12:53:04 PM

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

lisa_morrison@blm.gov

Building a Strong Clean Energy Economy for New Mexico Jobs
Thursday, May 21, 2015 12:53:32 PM

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

diane_ellenburg@blm.gov

Building a Strong Clean Energy Economy for New Mexico Jobs
Thursday, May 21, 2015 1:01:24 PM

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

mromero@blm.gov

Building a Strong Clean Energy Economy for New Mexico Jobs
Thursday, May 21, 2015 1:01:52 PM

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

dhummel@blm.gov

Building a Strong Clean Energy Economy for New Mexico Jobs
Thursday, May 21, 2015 1:03:23 PM

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

adam_lujan@blm.gov

Building a Strong Clean Energy Economy for New Mexico Jobs
Thursday, May 21, 2015 1:16:46 PM

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
“30-by-30" national Rene